

THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

	U.S.F.S.U114-00U
\sim	Drinted on nanon containing

3	Printed on paper containing 40% post-consumer materia
-	40% post-consumer materia

VOLUME CXL NUMBER 74

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 17, 2013

PRICE \$4.00

THE CITY RECORD

TABLE OF CONTENTS						
PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETINGS						
Brooklyn Borough President						
City Planning Commission949						
Community Boards951						
Employees' Retirement System						
Environmental Control Board						
Landmarks Preservation Commission951						
Office of the Mayor						
Board of Standards and Appeals						
Transportation						

PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services954
Citywide Purchasing954
Police954
PROCUREMENT
Citywide Administrative Services954
Citywide Purchasing954
Municipal Supply Services954
Vendor Lists
Design and Construction954
Contracts
Education
Contracts and Purchasing

Office of Emergency Management 955
Environmental Protection955
Agency Chief Contracting Officer955
Finance
Health and Hospitals Corporation 955
Health and Mental Hygiene955
Agency Chief Contracting Officer955
Human Resources Administration 955
Contracts
Parks and Recreation955
Contract Administration955
School Construction Authority
Contract Administration

Aging956
Human Resources Administration
AGENCY RULES
Buildings956
SPECIAL MATERIALS
Aging957
Housing Preservation and Development .957
Office of the Mayor958
Transportation
Changes in Personnel
READER'S GUIDE 960

AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS

THE CITY RECORD

MICHAEL R. BLOOMBERG, Mayor

EDNA WELLS HANDY, Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services. **ELI BLACHMAN,** Editor of The City Record.

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services of the City of New York under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription–\$500 a year; daily, \$4.00 a copy (\$5.00 by mail)

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007 - 1602

Editorial Office 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

MEETINGS

Subscription Changes/Information 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

The City of New York Home Page provides Internet access via the world wide web to THE DAILY CITY RECORD http://www.nyc.gov/cityrecord

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

BROOKLYN BOROUGH PRESIDENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Brooklyn Borough President Marty Markowitz will hold a meeting of the Brooklyn Borough Board in the Courtroom, Second Floor, Brooklyn Borough Hall, 209 Joralemon Street, Brooklyn, New York 11201. commencing at 12:00 P.M. on Tuesday, April 23,

- Approval of Minutes of Borough Board Meetings held on January $8,\,2013$ and February $5,\,2013$. I.
- II. Presentation by the Department of Education on the updated Core Curriculum.
- III. Presentation and vote on business terms for the disposition of real property at 307 Rutledge Street, Block: 2221, Lot: 47, between the New York City Economic Development Corporation and Goldex Limited, a New York State Corporation, for the development of Commercial and Community Facility space.

Note: To request a sign language interpreter, or to request TTD services, call Mr. Kai Feder at (718) 802-3642 at least five business days before the day of the hearing.

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT RESOLUTIONS Have been adopted by the City Planning Commission Scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY, on Wednesday, April 24, 2013 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF THE BRONX No. 1 BRONX DA STORAGE FACILITY

C 130131 PCX CD 4

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Bronx County District Attorney's Office and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the site selection and acquisition of property located at 260 East 161 Street (Block 2443, part of Lot 100), for use as a storage facility.

BOROUGH OF QUEENS No. 2

QUEENS WEST PARK ADDITION

CD 2 C 110253 MMQ IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the

Queens West Development Corporation pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 et seq. of the New York City Administrative Code for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the elimination, discontinuance and closing of 46th Road and 47th Avenue between East River Road and Center Boulevard; a portion of 46th Avenue and 47th Road between East River Road and Center Boulevard; and East River Road north of 47th Road;
- the establishment of a park addition northwest of 47th Road and Center Boulevard;
- the extinguishment of a pedestrian access easement;
- the delineation of sewer easements; and the adjustment of grades necessitated thereby,
- including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in accordance with Map No. 5016 dated July 23, 2012 and signed by the Borough President.

BEACH 12TH STREET DEMAPPING

C 120209 MMQ IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Bnos Bais Yaakov of Far Rockaway pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 et seq. of the New York City Administrative Code for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the elimination, discontinuance and closing of a portion of Beach 12th Street between Caffrey Avenue and Frisco Avenue:
- the adjustment of grades necessitated thereby:

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in accordance with Map No. 5017 dated October 22, 2012 and signed by the Borough

DISPOSITION OF PROPERY

CD 2 C130159 PPQ IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the NYC Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS), pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the disposition of four (4) city-owned properties located on Block 276, Lot 46, Block 2545, Lot 54, Block 2573, Lot 124

No. 5 BELLERROSE-FLORAL PARK-GLEN OAKS REZONING C 130188 ZMQ

and Block 2575, Lot 244, pursuant to zoning.

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of City Planning pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 11b,11d, 15a, and 15c:

- eliminating from an existing R2 District a C1-2 District bounded by:
 - a line 150 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, Little Neck Parkway, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 249th Street, Hillside Avenue, and 253rd Street;
 - 77th Road, a boundary line of the City of New York, a line 80 feet southeasterly of 77th Road and its northeasterly prolongation, a

line 300 feet northeasterly of 21st Street, a line midway between 77th Road and Union Turnpike, and 271st Street;

- a line perpendicular to the northeasterly $% \left(-1\right) =\left(-1\right) \left(-1\right)$ street line of 271st Street distant 175 feet southeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northeasterly street line of 271st Street and the southeasterly street line of Union Turnpike, and Langdale Street; and
- a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Langdale Street distant 200 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Langdale Street and the southeasterly street line of Union Turnpike, a boundary line of the City of New York, a line 240 feet northerly of 78th Avenue, and Langdale Street;
- eliminating from an existing R4 District a C1-2District bounded a line 100 feet northeasterlyof Braddock Avenue, 239th Street, Braddock Avenue, 92nd Road, Gettysburg Street, 92nd Avenue, 224th Street, Braddock Avenue, and Moline Street;
- eliminating from within an existing R2 District a C2-2 District bounded by:
 - a line 150 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 261st Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 258th Street, Hillside Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 256th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, and Little Neck Parkway; and
 - a line 150 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, a boundary line of the City of New York, and 267th Street;
- eliminating from within an existing R3-2 District a C2-2 District bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 243rd Street, Jamaica Avenue, and 240th Street; and
 - a line 150 feet northwesterly of Union Turnpike, Little Neck Parkway, a line perpendicular to southwesterly street line of Little Neck Parkway distant 135 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the southwesterly street line of Little Neck Parkway and the northwesterly street line of Union Turnpike, a line midway between Little Neck Parkway and 252nd Street, a line perpendicular to the northeasterly street line of 252nd Street distant 110 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northeasterly street line of 252nd Street and the northwesterly street line of Union Turnpike, and 252nd Street;
- eliminating from within an existing R4 District a 5. C2-2 District bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, a line 100 feet southeasterly of 241st Street, Braddock Avenue, and 239th Street: and
 - b. a line 150 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, 91st Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, Commonwealth Boulevard, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 249th Street, Jamaica Avenue, Braddock Avenue, and Cross Island Parkway;

- 6. changing from an R2 District to an R1-2A District property bounded by:
 - a. 267th Street and its northwesterly centerline prolongation, 73rd Avenue, the northeasterly prolongation of a southeasterly street line of 260th Place, a line 45 degrees to the centerline of 72nd Road and passing through the point of intersection of the centerline of 72nd Road and the southeasterly centerline prolongation of 266th Street, 72nd Road, the southeasterly street line of 260th Place and its northeasterly and southwesterly prolongations, Little Neck Parkway, and Grand Central Parkway; and
 - b. a line 100 feet southeasterly of Union
 Turnpike, 233rd Street, Seward Avenue,
 235th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly
 of Seward Avenue, the southeasterly
 centerline prolongation of 236th Street,
 Winchester Boulevard, a line 100 feet
 northerly of Hillside Avenue, 232nd
 Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of
 Seward Avenue, and a line midway
 between 232nd Street and 233rd Street;
- 7. changing from an R3-2 District to an R1-2A District property bounded by 72nd Road, a line 45 degrees to the centerline of 72nd Road and passing through the point of intersection of the centerline of 72nd Road and the southeasterly centerline prolongation of 266th Street, and the northeasterly prolongation of a southeasterly street line of 260th Place;
- 8. changing from an R4 District to an R2 District property bounded by Braddock Avenue, a line 215 feet northwesterly of 90th Avenue and its northeasterly prolongation, and 221st Place;
- 9. changing from an R2 District to an R2A District property bounded by:
 - a. Stronghurst Avenue, Union Turnpike,
 Winchester Boulevard, the southeasterly
 centerline prolongation of 236th Street, a
 line 100 feet southeasterly of Seward
 Avenue, 235th Street, Seward Avenue,
 233rd Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly
 of Union Turnpike, a line midway
 between 233rd Street and 232nd Street, a
 line 100 feet northwesterly of Seward
 Avenue, 232nd Street, Seward Avenue,
 and 229th Street; and
 - b. Union Turnpike, 248th Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Union Turnpike, 249th Street, Union Turnpike, 252nd Street, 80th Avenue, 254th Street, Union Turnpike, 263rd Street, 76th Avenue, a boundary line of the City of New York, 81st Avenue, 268th Street, 83rd Avenue, a boundary line of the City of New York, a line perpendicular the easterly street line of Langdale Street distant 285 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Langdale Street and the northwesterly street line of Hillside Avenue, Langdale Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 263rd Street, Hillside Avenue, 262nd Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 255th Street, a line 120 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between 255thth Street and Little Neck Parkway, a line 110 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, Little Neck Parkway, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 253rd Street, Hillside Avenue, 249th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 260th Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between 260th Street and 261st Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 267th Street, a boundary line of the City of New York, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, Little Neck Parkway, 87th Drive, Commonwealth Boulevard, 87th Avenue, the easterly service road of the Cross Island Parkway, Hillside Avenue, the westerly street line of 240th Street and its southerly and northerly prolongations, a line 220 feet northwesterly of 83rd Avenue, a line 150 feet southwesterly of 242nd Street, the southwesterly centerline prolongation of 82nd Avenue, a line 170 feet southwesterly of 242nd Street, a line 436 feet northwesterly of 82nd Avenue and its southwesterly prolongation, a line 90 feet southwesterly of 242nd Street and its northeasterly prolongation (at the straight line portion), a line 43 feet southeasterly of Union Turnpike, and the southwesterly service road of the Cross
- 10. changing from an R3A District to an R2A District property bounded by 86th Avenue, a line 100 feet westerly of Cross Island Parkway, 86th Road, a line 240 feet westerly of Cross Island Parkway, 87th Avenue, the easterly service road of Cross Island Parkway, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 88th Road, 247th Street and its northeasterly centerline prolongation, the northerly street line of 88th Avenue and its southeasterly prolongation,

Island Parkway;

- Commonwealth Boulevard, 87th Drive, Little Neck Parkway, the centerline of the Long Island Rail Road Right-of-Way, 249th Street, 88th Road, a line midway between 251st Street and 250th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, Commonwealth Boulevard, a line midway between 89th Avenue and 88th Drive, 247th Street, 90th Avenue, a line 430 feet southeasterly of 247th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 91st Avenue, 242nd Street, a line 100 feet northerly and northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, a line midway between 239th Street and 238th Street, 88th Avenue, Gettysburg Street, 87th Avenue, 239th Street, a line 100 feet easterly of 86th Avenue, and a line 100 feet easterly of 239th Street:
- 11. changing from an R3-1 District to an R2A District property bounded a line 100 feet southerly of Hillside Avenue, Winchester Boulevard, a line perpendicular to the northwesterly street line of Winchester Boulevard distant 215 feet northeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of northeasterly street line of 233rd Street and the northwesterly street line of Winchester Boulevard, and a line midway between 233rd Street and Winchester Boulevard;
- 12. changing from an R3-2 District to an R2A District property bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet southwesterly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between Range Street and Musket Street, 87th Avenue, the southerly centerline prolongation of Range Street, 88th Avenue, and Winchester Boulevard; and
 - 92nd Avenue, Gettysburg Street, 92nd b. Road, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Gettysburg Street, a line midway between Davenport Avenue and 92nd Road, the southwesterly boundary line of Jack Breininger Park, a line midway between Fairbury Avenue and Edmore Avenue a line 100 feet northeasterly of Gettysburg Street, a line midway between Fairbury Avenue and 93rd Avenue, a line 365 feet southwesterly of 240th Street, 93rd Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 239th Street, 93rd Road, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 224th Street, Edmore Avenue, 224th Street, 92nd Road, and a line 100 feet southwesterly of 224th Street;
- 13. changing from an R4 District to an R2A District property bounded by:
 - a. 87th Avenue, a line perpendicular to the northerly street line of 88th Avenue distant 665 feet easterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northerly street line of 88th Avenue and the southeasterly street line of Winchester Boulevard, 88th Avenue, and the southerly centerline prolongation of Range Street;
 - b. a line 80 feet northwesterly of 92nd Avenue, a line 180 feet northeasterly of 224th Street, 92nd Avenue, 224th Street; and
 - 91st Avenue, a line 80 feet northwesterly
 of Jamaica Avenue, 245th Street, a line
 150 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue,
 and Cross Island Parkway; and
- 14. changing from an R4-1 District to an R2A District property bounded by:
 - a. a line midway between 88th Drive and 89th Avenue, a line 100 feet easterly of 247th Street, a line midway between 89th Avenue and 90th Avenue, a line 270 feet easterly of easterly of 247th Street, 90th Avenue, and 247th Street; and
 - b. a line midway between 88th Drive and 89th Avenue, Commonwealth Boulevard, a line midway between 89th Avenue and 90th Avenue and its easterly prolongation, a line 400 feet easterly of 247th Street, 89th Avenue, and a line 265 feet easterly of 247th Street;
- 15. changing from an R3-1 District to an R3A District property bounded by a line 100 feet southerly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between 233rd Street and Winchester Boulevard, a line perpendicular to the northwesterly street line of Winchester Boulevard distant 215 feet northeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of northeasterly street line of 233rd Street and the northwesterly street line of Winchester Boulevard, Winchester Boulevard, 87th Avenue, and 231st Street;
- 16 changing from an R3-2 District to an R3A District property bounded by:
 - a. 231st Street, 87th Avenue, Winchester
 Boulevard, a line 100 feet northeasterly of
 Braddock Avenue, a line 100 feet
 northwesterly of Billings Street, Braddock
 Avenue, and a line 185 feet northwesterly
 of Billings Street and its northeasterly
 prolongation;

- 90th Avenue, Borkel Place, Winchester b. Boulevard, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Braddock Avenue, 91st Avenue, 222nd Street, 91st Road, 224th Street, 92nd Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 224th Street, 92nd Road, 224th Street, Edmore Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 224th Street, Fairbury Avenue, 222nd Street, a line midway between 93rd Avenue and 93rd Road, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 222nd Street, Edmore Avenue, Winchester Boulevard, a line 200 feet southeasterly of 92nd Avenue, 221st Street, a line 100 feet $northwesterly\ of\ Davenport\ Avenue,\ 220th$ Street, 91st Road, and 221st Place; and
- 92nd Road, Braddock Avenue, 240th c. Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Braddock Avenue, 243rd Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 240th Street, 93rd Road, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 239th Street, 93rd Avenue, a line 365 feet southwesterly of 239th Street, a line midway between Fairbury Avenue and 93rd Avenue, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Gettysburg Street, a line midway between Fairbury Avenue and Edmore Avenue, the southwesterly boundary line of Jack Breininger Park, a line midway between 92nd Road and Davenport Avenue, and a line 100 feet northeasterly of Gettysburg Street;
- 17. changing from an R4 District to an R3A District property bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, Ashford Street, Braddock Avenue, and a line 100 feet northwesterly of Billings Street;
 - b. 88th Avenue, 235th Court, 88th Avenue, Noline Street, the northwesterly centerline prolongation of 89th Avenue, and a line midway between Pontiac Street and Noline Street; and
 - c. Gettysburg Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, and a line perpendicular to the northwesterly street line of 237th Street distant 100 feet northeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northwesterly street line of 237th Street and the northeasterly street line of Braddock Avenue:
- 18. changing from an R3-2 District to R3X District property bounded by:
 - a. Hillside Avenue, 235th Court, 87th Avenue, and a line midway between Musket Street and Range Street;
 - 88th Avenue, Ransom Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, and Winchester Boulevard;
 - c. 91st Street, 220th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Davenport Avenue, and 221st Street, a line 200 feet southeasterly of 92nd Avenue, Winchester Boulevard, Edmore Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 222nd Street, a line midway between 93rd Road and 93rd Avenue, 222nd Street, Fairbury Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 224th Street, 93rd Road, 220th Street, 93rd Avenue, and Springfield Boulevard;
 - d. a line 125 feet northwesterly of Elkmont
 Avenue, a line midway between 250th
 Street and 251st Street and its
 northwesterly prolongation, Shiloh
 Avenue, and 249th Street and its
 northwesterly centerline prolongation; and
 - Avenue, Little Neck Parkway, a line perpendicular to the southwesterly street line of Little Neck Parkway distant 135 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the southwesterly street line of Little Neck Parkway and the northwesterly street line of Union Turnpike, a line midway between Little Neck Parkway and 252nd Street, a line perpendicular to the northeasterly street line of $252 \mathrm{nd}$ Street distant 110 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northeasterly street line of 252nd Street and the northwesterly street line of Union Turnpike, 252nd Street, a line perpendicular to the southwesterly street line of 252nd Street distant 50 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the southwesterly street line of 252nd Street and the northwesterly street line of Union Turnpike, and a line midway between 251st Street and 252nd Street and its northwesterly prolongation;
- 19. changing from an R3-2 District to an R3-1 District property bounded by a line 125 feet northwesterly of Elkmont Avenue, a line midway between 251st

Street and 252nd Street and its northwesterly prolongation, Union Turnpike, 249th Street, Shiloh Avenue, and a line midway between 250th Street and 251st Street and the northwesterly prolongation;

- 20. changing from an R2 District to an R3-2 District property bounded by:
 - a. a line 100 feet southerly of Hillside Avenue, Winchester Boulevard, Hillside Avenue, and 232nd Street;
 - Hillside Avenue, $253 \mathrm{rd}$ Street, a line 100b. feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, Little Neck Parkway, a line 110 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between Little Neck Parkway and 255th Street, a line 120 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 255th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 262nd Street, Hillside Avenue, 263rd Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, $Lang dale\ Street,\ a\ line\ perpendicular\ to$ the easterly street line of Langdale Street distant 285 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northwesterly street line of Hillside Avenue and the easterly street line of Langdale Street, a boundary line of the City of New York, 267th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between 260th Street and 261st Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 260th Street, and a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, and 249th Street; and
 - c. 81st Avenue, a boundary line of the City of New York, 83rd Avenue, and 268th Street;
- 21. changing from an R3-1 District to an R3-2 District property bounded by Hillside Avenue, Winchester Boulevard, a line 100 feet southerly and southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, and 231st Street;
- 22. changing from an R3A District to an R4-1 District property bounded by 90th Avenue, a line100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, and a line 430 feet easterly of 247th Street;
- 23. changing from an R4 District to an R4-1 District property bounded by a line 540 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, Pontiac Street, Braddock Avenue, and Ransom Street;
- 24. changing from a C8-1 District to an R4 District property bounded by a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, 251st Street and its southerly centerline prolongation, a boundary line of the City of New York, and 249th Street and its southerly centerline prolongation;
- 25. establishing within a proposed R3-2 District a C2-3
 District bounded by a line 110 feet northwesterly of
 Hillside Avenue, a line midway between Little Neck
 Parkway and 255th Street, a line 120 feet
 northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 255th Street,
 Hillside Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of
 256th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of
 Hillside Avenue, and Little Neck Parkway;
- 26. establishing within an existing and proposed R4 District a C2-3 District bounded by a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 251st Street, Jamaica Avenue, and Commonwealth Boulevard;
- 27. establishing within an existing R3A District a C1-3
 District bounded by Hillside Avenue, a line 140 feet
 easterly of 241st Street, 85th Avenue, and 241st
 Street;
- 28. establishing within existing and proposed R3-2 Districts a C1-3 District bounded by:
 - a. a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside
 Avenue, 234th Street and its
 southeasterly centerline prolongation, a
 line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside
 Avenue, a line midway between 233rd
 Street and Winchester Boulevard,
 Hillside Avenue, and a line midway
 between 233rd Street and 234th Street:
 - b. Hillside Avenue, a line midway between Range Street and Musket Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Hillside Avenue, and Musket Street;
 - c. a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, a line midway between 242nd Street and 241st Street, Jamaica Avenue, and 240th Street;
 - d. a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, Little Neck Parkway, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 249th Street, Hillside Avenue, and 253rd Street:
 - e. a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside
 Avenue, 261st Street, Hillside Avenue,
 264th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly
 of Hillside Avenue, a line midway
 between 260th Street and 261st Street, a
 line 150 feet southeasterly of Hillside
 Avenue, 260th Street, a line 100 feet
 southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 258th
 Street, Hillside Avenue, and 255th Street;

- f. a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 266th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, and 265th Street; and
- a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, Langdale Street, a line perpendicular to easterly street line of Langdale Street distant 285 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northwesterly street line of Hillside Avenue and the easterly street line of Langdale Street, a boundary line of the City of New York, a line perpendicular to the southeasterly street line of East Williston Avenue distant 110 feet southwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the southeasterly street line of East Williston Avenue and the southwesterly street line of 268th Street, East Williston Avenue, and 267th Street; and
- 29. establishing within an existing R4 District a C1-3 District bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, Winchester Boulevard, Braddock Avenue, and a line midway between Ashford Street and Winchester Boulevard;
 - Braddock Avenue, 222nd Street, 91st
 Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of
 Braddock Avenue, and Winchester
 Boulevard;
 - a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, Gettysburg Street, a line perpendicular to the northwesterly street line of 237th Street distant 100 feet northeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northwesterly street line of $237\mathrm{th}$ Street and the northeasterly street line of Braddock Avenue, 237th Street, Braddock Avenue, a line midway between 237th Street and 238th Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, 238th Street, Braddock Avenue, 92nd Road, Gettysburg Street, 92nd Avenue, a line 180 feet northeasterly of 224th Street, a line 80 feet northwesterly of 92nd Avenue, 224th Street, Braddock Avenue, and Lyman Street;
 - d. a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, 239th Street, Braddock Avenue, and a line 50 feet southeasterly of 238th Street:
 - e. a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, 240th Street, Braddock Avenue, and a line midway between 239th Street and 240th Street;
 - f. a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, 241st Street, Braddock Avenue, and a line midway between 241st Street and 240th Street;
 - g. a line 100 feet northerly of Braddock Avenue, 242nd Street, 91st Avenue, a line 100 feet easterly of 242nd Street, Braddock Avenue, and a line midway between 242nd Street and 241st Street; and
 - h. a line 150 feet northerly of Braddock Avenue, 245th Street, a line 80 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 91st Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, Commonwealth Boulevard, Jamaica Avenue, Braddock Avenue, and Cross Island Parkway;

as shown in a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated February 19, 2013, and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-299.

No. 6 USTA BILLIE JEAN KING TENNIS CENTER CDs 3, 4, & 6-9 C 130155 PPQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the NYC Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) and the USTA National Tennis Center Inc., pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the disposition of a lease of city-owned property to the USTA National Tennis Center Inc. located northerly of United Nations Avenue North, between Meridian Road, and Path of Americas (Block 2018, p/o Lot 1) within Flushing Meadows-Corona Park.

NOTICE

On Wednesday, April 24, 2013, at 10:00 A.M., in Spector Hall, at the Department of City Planning, 22 Reade Street, in Lower Manhattan, a public hearing is being held by the City Planning Commission in conjunction with the above ULURP hearing to receive comments related to a Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) concerning a disposition of non-residential City-owned land at the USTA Billie Jean King National Tennis Center (NTC), located in Flushing Meadows Corona Park in Queens. The NTC is located on a portion of Queens Block 2018, Lot 1, on park land leased by The City of New York Department of Parks and Recreation to USTA National Tennis Center, Incorporated (USTA). The leased site is bounded to the north by the railway tracks of Long Island Railroad (LIRR)'s Port Washington line; United Nations Avenue North to the south; the Passarelle Building and Path of the Americas to the east; and Grand Central Parkway

to the west. The proposed actions would facilitate a proposal to improve and expand USTA facilities, collectively known as the NTC Strategic Vision. To accommodate the proposed project, up to 0.94 acres of land would be added to the NTC site, including up to 0.68 acres of park land that would be alienated. Written comments on the DEIS are requested and would be received and considered by the Lead Agency through Monday, May 6, 2013.

This hearing is being held pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) and City Environmental Quality Review (CEQR), CEQR No. 12DPR005Q.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E New York, New York 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

a10-24

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 08 - Monday, April 22, 2013 at 7:30 P.M., Hillside Manor, 188-11 Hillside Avenue, Hollis,

BSA #86-13-BZ

65-43 171st Street, Flushing

Application for a special permit pursuant to Section 73-621 of the Zoning Resolution, to permit in an R2 zoning district the enlargement of an existing one-family dwelling, which will not provide the required open space ratio and exceeds the maximum permitted floor area.

#C 130170ZMQ

St. Francis Prep Rezoning

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by St. Francis Preparatory School pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, changing from an R3-2 district to an R4 district property.

a16-22

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

INVESTMENT MEETING

Please be advised that the next Investment Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Employees' Retirement System has been scheduled for Tuesday, April 23, 2013 at 9:30 A.M. to be held at the New York City Employees' Retirement System, 335 Adams Street, 22nd Floor Boardroom, Brooklyn, NY 11201-3751.

a16-22

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL BOARD

MEETING

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE TRIALS AND HEARINGS/ ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL BOARD

The next meeting will take place on Thursday, April 25, 2013 at 40 Rector Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10006 at 9:15 A.M. at the call of the Chairman.

a15-17

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-307, 25-308, 25,309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) (formerly Chapter 8-A, Sections 207-6.0, 207-7.0, 207-12.0, 207-17.0, and 207-19.0), on **Tuesday, April 23, 2013 at 9:30 A.M.** in the morning of that day, a public hearing will be held in the Conference Room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should call or write the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
BOROUGH OF QUEENS 14-2364 - Block 123, lot 44Barnett Avenue between 48th Street and 50th Street Sunnyside Gardens Historic District A park built in 1926.
Application is to legalize the installation of retaining walls
and to install additional retaining walls. Community District 4.

BINDING REPORT

BOROUGH OF QUEENS 14-2234 - Block 898, lot 1-24-02 19th Street-Astoria Park Pool and Play Center - Individual Landmark An Art Moderne style pool complex designed by John Matthews Hatton, Aymar Embury II, landscape architects Gilmore D. Clarke and Allyn R. Jennings, and civil engineers W. Earle Andrews and William H. Latham and built in 1934-36. Application is to modify the

bleachers, perimeter wall, diving pool and platforms, and to install signage and paving. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 14-1405 - Block 262, lot 54-280 Henry Street-Brooklyn Heights Historic District A Greek Revival style rowhouse built in 1837 and altered in the late 19th and mid-20th centuries. Application is to construct a bulkhead, and mechanical equipment on the roof, reconstruct the rear facade and addition, and excavate the cellar and rear yard. Zoned R-6, LH-1. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 13-2122 - Block 1963, lot 68-156 St. James Place-Clinton Hill Historic District A

vernacular frame house built circa 1865. Application is to alter the facade, replace windows and doors, and install a stoop. Zoned R6B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 13-9332 -Block 1930, 1940, lot 1,4-325-365 Clinton Avenue-Clinton Hill Historic District An apartment building complex designed by Harrison, Fouilhoux & Abramovitz and built in 1942. Application is establish a master plan governing the future replacement of windows. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 13-8919 - Block 2112, lot 11-127 St. Felix Street-Brooklyn Academy of Music Historic District An Italianate style rowhouse built c.1859. Application is to construct a stair bulkhead, alter the rear facade, and excavate the cellar and rear yard. Zoned R6B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 11-6748 - Block 444, lot 11-356 President Street - Carroll Gardens Historic District A brick house built in 1869. Application is to legalize the installation of windows without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s). Community District 6.

BINDING REPORT

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-2329 - Block 1, lot 10-Governors Island - Governors Island Historic District A portion of an island in New York Harbor containing fortifications and a range of military buildings dating from the early 19th century to the 1930s. Application is to remove brick pathways. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1137 -Block 607, lot 1- $32\ {\rm Avenue}$ of the Americas-Long Distance Building of the American Telephone and Telegraph Company Building-Individual Landmark An Art Deco style building designed by McKenzie, Voorhees and Gmelin and constructed in 1911-14 and enlarged by seven stories in 1914-16, and substantially enlarged again and altered in 1930-32 by Voorhees, Gmelin & Walker. Application is to establish a Master Plan to alter ground floor openings, and install storefront infill, marquees and signage. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1322 -Block 482, lot 44-430 Broome Street-SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District Extension A Queen Anne style store and factory building built in the earlier part of the 19th century and altered in 1894-95 by Julius Kastner. Application is to construct a rooftop addition. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1580 -Block 500, lot 21-110 Prince Street-SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District A one-story building designed by John Truso and built in 1994. Application is to retain rooftop artwork installed as temporary pursuant to Certificate of No Effect 12-3782 as a temporary installation. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-2604 -Block 586, lot 7-74 Wooster Street-SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District A factory designed by Charles Mattam and built in 1869. Application is to install new storefront infill, remove shutters, enlarge a light well and construct a rooftop addition. Zoned M1-5A. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-7977-Block 576, lot 48-11 West 12th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District A townhouse originally built in 1847, and altered in the 20th century. Application is to alter the front façade and reconstruct the rear façade, modify a bulkhead, excavate the rear yard and install a rear yard wall. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-8441 - Block 593, lot 23-395 6th Avenue-Greenwich Village Historic District A commercial building originally built in 1876, remodeled in 1958 and again in 1985 by James Stewart Polshek. Application is to alter the facade, install storefront infill, and signage. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1240- Block 611, lot 65-33 Greenwich Avenue-Greenwich Village Historic District An apartment building built in 1960-61. Application is remove a sidewalk cafe enclosure altered without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s), and construct a new sidewalk cafe enclosure. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-3756 -Block 590, lot 10-275 Bleecker Street-Greenwich Village Historic District Extension II A Federal/ Italianate style rowhouse built c.1818 and altered in 1876. Application is to modify storefront cladding installed without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1825 - Block 1119, lot 36-54 King Street-Charlton-King-Vandam Historic District A Greek Revival style rowhouse built in 1841. Application is to modify the roof and rear facade. Zoned R10A, C4-7. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-4449 - Block 720, lot 20-455 West 22nd Street-Chelsea Historic District An Anglo-Italianate style rowhouse built in 1855. Application is to construct a rear yard addition. Zoned R7B. Community District 4.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1197 - Block 827, lot 39-202 Fifth Avenue, aka 1122 Broadway, 103 West 25th Street -Madison Square North Historic District

A neo-Classical style office building designed by Buchman & Kahn, with Zimmerman, Saxe & Zimmerman, and built in 1918-1919. Application to construct a rooftop addition and bulkhead; raise a parapet; modify and create masonry openings; replace façade cladding; and install storefront infill, windows, signage, lighting, a marquee, and interior partitions at windows. Zoned C5-3. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-0476 - Block 829, lot 39-242 Fifth Avenue-Madison Square North Historic District A Queen Anne style store building designed by George Harding and built in 1885. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions, and install storefront infill. Zoned C5-2. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1084- Block 846, lot 33-200 Park Avenue South, aka 39-45 East 17th Street-The Everett Building- Individual Landmark A Chicago style commercial building designed by Goldwin Starrett and Van Vlaeck and built in 1908. Application is to install signage and replace the storefront doors. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-2160 - Block 1217, lot 1-165 West 86th Street -West Park Presbyterian Church -Individual Landmark A Romanesque Revival style church, designed by Henry Killburn and built in 1889-90. Application is to install a canopy and signage. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-0283 - Block 1128, lot 59- $52~\mathrm{West}$ 76th Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by George M. Walgrove and built in 1887-89. Application is to legalize the installation of security cameras and intercom installed without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s), and areaway and stoop alterations completed in non-compliance with Certificate of No Effect 09-0606. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-9170 - Block 1211, lot 47-132 West 81st Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District A neo-Grec style rowhouse designed by Edward J. Webb and built in 1887, altered in the Beaux-Arts style by Edward J. Webb in 1904. Application is to alter the facade, demolish the existing rear extension, and construct rear yard and rooftop additions. Zoned R8B. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1525 - Block 1218, lot 149-152 West 88th Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by Neville & Bagge and built in 1893. Application is to excavate the rear yard. Zoned R7-2. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1235 - Block 1147, lot 19-125 West 75th Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by Neville & Bagge and built in 1893-94. Application is to alter the areaway and install new walls and railings. Zoned R8B. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-8160 - Block 1150, lot 48- $140~\mathrm{West}$ 79th Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District A neo-Tudor style apartment building designed by Rose & Goldstone and built in 1913-1914. Application is to legalize the installation of windows without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s) and establish a Master Plan governing the future installation of windows. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-8564 - Block 1251, lot 15-311 West 90th Street-Riverside West End Historic District A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse, designed by Thomas J. Sheridan and built in 1890-1891. Application is to construct the rear and rooftop additions, replace windows, lower the areaway, and construct a stoop. Zoned R-8. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1275 - Block 1379, lot 51-747 Madison Avenue-Upper East Side Historic District An apartment house designed by Kikkins & Lyras and built in 1959. Application is to replace storefront infill, install signage, and re-clad the base of the building. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-0003 - Block 1383, lot 50-827 Madison Avenue-Upper East Side Historic District A Queene Anne style residence built in 1880 and modified in 1923 by James Casale. Application is to re-clad the first floor. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-2080 - Block 1406, lot 1-737 Park Avenue-Upper East Side Historic District A Classicizing Art-Deco style apartment building designed by Sylvan Bien and built in 1940. Application is to install mechanical equipment at the roof. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1501 - Block 1385, lot 7501-11-15 East 70th Street-John Chandler and Corrine deBebian Moore House-Individual Landmark A neo-French Classic style residence, designed by John Duncan, and built in 1909-1910, and a Beaux-Arts style residence, designed by Charles I. Berg, and built in 1909-1910. Application is to amend Certificate of Appropriateness a Master Plan for the installation of new window openings. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-0328 - Block 1377, lot 71-815 Fifth Avenue-Upper East Side Historic District A building built in 1870-71 and altered in 1923 by Murgatroyd and Ogden, and subsequently stripped of ornament at the upper floors. Application is to demolish most of the building and construct a new building. Zoned R-10. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-2598 - Block 1420, lot 7501-1127 3rd Avenue - Manhattan House - Individual Landmark A modern style mixed-use complex, consisting of a 21-story apartment house, and underground garage, and two groups of stores, designed by Mayer & Whittlesey and Skidmore, Ownings, and Merrill, and built between 1947 and 1951. Application is to install through-the-wall HVAC louvers. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-2184 - Block 1503, lot 57,58-28-30 East 92nd Street-Carnegie Hill Historic District Two Renaissance Revival style rowhouses designed by Henry J. Hardenbergh and built in 1892-95. Application is to combine the buildings, alter the areaways, and construct rooftop and rear yard additions. Zoned R-10/C 1-5. Community District 8.

a10-23

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED LOCAL LAWS

PURSUANT TO STATUTORY REQUIREMENT, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that proposed local laws numbered and titled hereinafter have been passed by the Council and that a public hearing on such proposed local laws will be held in the Blue Room at City Hall, Borough of Manhattan, New York City, on Tuesday, April 23, 2013 at 4:30 P.M.:

Int 694-A - in relation to studying the feasibility of developing geothermal energy.

Int 941-A - in relation to standardized customer service training for agency inspectors.

Int 942-A - in relation to agency liaisons.

Int 949-A - A Local Law to provide for retrospective review by the department of buildings, the department of consumer affairs, the department of health and mental hygiene, the department of environmental protection, the department of sanitation, the department of transportation, and the fire department of those agencies' existing violations.

Int 956 - in relation to distribution of the business owner's bill of rights

 $Int\ 1032$ - in relation to the date of issuance and publication by the Mayor of a ten-year capital strategy, the date of submission by the Mayor of the proposed executive budget and budget message...

Michael R. Bloomberg

NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of City Legislative Affairs, 253 Broadway, 14th Floor, New York, NY 10007, (212) 788-3678, no later than five business days prior to the public hearing.

BOARD OF STANDARDS AND APPEALS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

MAY 7, 2013, 10:00 A.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public hearing, Tuesday morning, May 7, 2013, 10:00 A.M., in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007, on the following matters:

SOC CALENDAR

APPLICANT - The Law Office of Fredrick A. Becker, for Trump Park Avenue, LLC, owner; Town Sports International dba New York Sports Club, lessee. $SUBJECT-Application\ January\ 28,\ 2013-Extension\ of$

Term of a previously granted Special Permit (§73-36) for the continued operation of a physical culture establishment/health club (New York City Sports Club) which

expired on July 23, 2012; Amendment to permit the modification of approved hours and signage; Waiver of the Rules. C5-3, C5-2.5(Mid) zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 502 Park Avenue, northwest corner of Park Avenue and East 59th Street, Block 1374, Lot 7502(36), Borough of Manhattan

COMMUNITY BOARD #8M

328-02-BZ

APPLICANT – The Law Office of Fredrick A. Becker, for Park Avenue Building Co., LLP, owner; Town Sports International dba New York Sports Club, lessee.

SUBJECT – Application January 30, 2013 – Extension of Term of a previously granted Special Permit (ZR 73-36) for the continued operation of a Physical Culture Establishment/Health Club (New York Sports Club) which expired on January 1, 2013. C5-3/C1-9 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 3 Park Avenue, southeast corner of Park Avenue and East 34th Street, Block 889, Lot 9001, Borough of Manhattan.

COMMUNITY BOARD # 5M

27-05-BZ

 $\label{eq:applicant} \begin{array}{l} \operatorname{APPLICANT}-\operatorname{Sheldon}\,\operatorname{Lobel},\,\operatorname{P.C.},\,\operatorname{for}\,\operatorname{Cumberland}\,\operatorname{Farms},\\ \operatorname{Inc.},\,\operatorname{owners}. \end{array}$

SUBJECT – Application February 4, 2013 – Extension of Term (§11-411) of an approved variance which permitted the operation of an automotive service station (UG 16B) with accessory uses, which expired on April 18, 2011; Amendment to permit the legalization of site layout and operational changes; Waiver of the Rules. C2-4/R6 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 91-11 Roosevelt Avenue, north side of Roosevelt Avenue between 91st and 92nd Street, Block 1479, Lot 38, Borough of Queens.

COMMUNITY BOARD #3Q

345-12-A

 $\label{eq:APPLICANT-Barrry Mallin, Esq./Mallin & Cha, P.C., for 150 Charles Street Holdings LLC c/o Withroff Group, owners. \\ SUBJECT-Application December 21, 2012-Appeal challenging DOB's determination that developer is in compliance with ZR 15-41. \\ \\$

APPEALS CALENDAR

PREMISES AFFECTED — 303 West Tenth Street aka 150 Charles Street, West Tenth, Charles Street, Washington and West Streets, Block 636, Lot 70, Borough of Manhattan.

COMMUNITY BOARD #2M

60-13-

APPLICANT – NYC Department of Buildings.

OWNER OF PREMISES -71 Greene LLC, 75 Greene LLC, 370 Clermont LLC and Earle F. Alexander.

SUBJECT – Application February 6, 2013 – Appeal seeking to revoke Certificate of OccupancyNos. 147007 & 172308 as they were issued in error.

PREMISES AFFECTED 71 & 75 Greene Avenue also

PREMISES AFFECTED -71 & 75 Greene Avenue aka 370&378 Clermont Avenue, northwest corner of Greene and Clermont Avenues, Block 2121, Lots 44,41,36,39,105, Borough of Brooklyn.

COMMUNITY BOARD #2BK

*Please note that on May 7th, the BZ calendar will immediately follow the SOC and A calendars.

MAY 7, 2013, 10:00 A.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public hearing, Tuesday morning, May 7, 2013, at 10:00 A.M., in <u>Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street</u>, New York, N.Y. 10007, on the following matters:

ZONING CALENDAR

113-12-BZ

APPLICANT – Mitchell S. Ross, Esq., for St. Paul CongHa-Sang R.C. Church, owners.

SUBJECT – Application April 23, 2012 – Variance (§72-21) to permit parapet wall to exceed 42", and resulting front wall height and related structure contrary to §24-521 & 24-51. R2A zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 32-05 Parsons Boulevard, northeast corner of Parsons Boulevard and 32nd Avenue, Block 4789, Lot 14, Borough of Queens.

COMMUNITY BOARD #7Q

206-12-BZ

 $\label{eq:APPLICANT-George Guttmann, for Dmitriy Kotlarsky, owner.$

SUBJECT – Application July 2, 2012– Variance (72-21) to legalize the conversion of the garage into a recreation space totaling the increase of 200 square feet of additional floor area contrary to ZR 23-141. R3-1 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 2373 East 70th Street, between Avenue W & Avenue X, Block 8447, Lot 67, Borough of Brooklyn.

COMMUNITY BOARD #18BK

13-13-BZ & 14-13-BZ

APPLICANT – Slater & Beckerman, P.C., for The Green Witch Project LLC, owners.

SUBJECT – Application January 25, 2013 – Variance (§72-21) to allow a single family residential building contrary to use regulations §42-00. M1-1 zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 98 & 96 DeGraw Street, north side of DeGraw Street, between Columbia and Van Brunt Streets, Block 329, Lot 23, Borough of Brooklyn.

COMMUNITY BOARD #6BK

63-12-BZ

$$\label{eq:appendix} \begin{split} & \text{APPLICANT-Sheldon Lobel, P.C., for Cel-Net Holdings, Corp., owner; The Cliffs at Long Island City, LLC, lessee.} \\ & \text{SUBJECT-Application February 11, 2013-Special Permit (\$73-36) to permit the operation of rock climbing gymnasium ($The Cliffs)$, which is considered a physical culture establishment. M1-4/R7A (LIC) zoning district. \\ & \text{PREMISES AFFECTED-11-11 44th Drive, north side of 44th Drive between 11th Street and 21st Street, Block 447, Lot 13, Borough of Queens.} \end{split}$$

COMMUNITY BOARD #2Q

Jeff Mulligan, Executive Director

☞ a17-18

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

TRANSPORTATION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, April 24, 2013. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Columbia Grammar and Preparatory School to construct, maintain and use a ramp, steps and planted areas on the south sidewalk of West 94th street, east of Central Park West, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the approval date to June 30, 2013 - \$1,293/annum.

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$1,325 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$1,357 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$1,389 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$1,421 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$1,453 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$1,485 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$1,517 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$1,549 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$1,581 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$1,613

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$6,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 In the matter of a proposed modification revocable consent authorizing Consolidated Edison Company of NY, Inc. to construct, maintain and use additional improvements. The improvements consist of antennas equipment boxes and conduits and related appurtenances on the tops and sides of The Department of Transportation street light poles, in the Five (5) Boroughs of the City of New York. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of nine years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2022 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 - \$84,421 + \$7,500/ annum (prorated from the date of Approval by the Mayor)

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$ 94,511 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$ 97,101 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$ 99,691 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$102,281 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$104,871 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$107,461 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$110,051 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$112,641 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$115,231

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$6,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate.

#3 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Evergreen Gardens, Inc. to continue to maintain and use a tunnel under and across Evergreen Avenue, north of Story Avenue, in the Borough of the Bronx. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2022 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 - \$3,527 For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$3,623 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$3,719 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$3,815 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$3,911 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$4,007 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$4,103 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$4,199 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$4,295 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$4,391

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Million Dollars (1,250,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate.

#4 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Government of the Republic of Singapore to construct, maintain and use sidewalk lights on the south sidewalk of East 48th Street, west of United Nations Plaza, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2023- \$125/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Knickerbocker Square Associates, L.P. to continue to

maintain and use a fenced-in planted area, on the north sidewalk of Gates Avenue, east of Knickerbocker Avenue, and continuing along east side of Knickerbocker Avenue in the northerly direction, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2022 and provides among others terms and conditions for compensation payable to the city according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2022 - 1,252 annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$12,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2000,000) aggregate.

a4-24

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, April 17, 2013. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing State Renaissance Townhomes LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop on the north sidewalk of State Street, between Hoyt Street and Bond Street, at 345 State Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the approval date to June 30, 2013 - \$266/annum For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$273 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$280 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$287 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$294 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$301 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$308 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$315 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$322 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$329 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$336

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing State Renaissance Townhomes LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop on the north sidewalk of State Street, between Hoyt Street and Bond Street, at 347A State Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the approval date to June 30, 2013 - \$266/annum For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$273 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$280 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$287 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$294 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$301 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$308 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$315 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$322 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$329 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$336

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#3 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing State Renaissance Townhomes LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop on the north sidewalk of State Street, between Hoyt Street and Bond Street, at 349A State Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the approval date to June 30, 2013 - \$266/annum For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$273 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$280 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$287 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$294 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$301 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$308 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$315 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$322 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$329 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$336

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#4 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing State Renaissance Townhomes LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop on the north sidewalk of State Street, between Hoyt Street and Bond Street, at 353 State Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the approval date to June 30, 2013 - \$266/annum For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$273 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$280 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$287 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$294 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$301 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$308 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$315 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$322 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$329 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$336

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing The City University of New York (LaGuardia Community College Center III) to construct, maintain and use the building projections above the sidewalks of 29th Street, Skillman Avenue, Thompson Avenue and 30th Street, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of twenty five years from date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2038 and provides among others terms and conditions for compensation payable to the city according to the following schedule:

From the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2038 -\$25/annum

There shall be no security deposit

#6 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Sprint Communication Company L.P. to continue to maintain and use cables in the existing facilities of the Empire City Subway Company (Limited) ("ECSC") under certain Streets in the West side of the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$69,600 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$71,489 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$73,378 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$75,267 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$77,156 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$79,045 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$80,934 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$82,823 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$84,712 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$86,601

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$86,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#7 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing West 64th Street LLC to continue to maintain and use an underground improvement under the south sidewalk of West 65th Street, east sidewalk of Broadway and north sidewalk of West 64th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$193,328For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$198,575 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$203,822 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$209,069 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$214,316 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$219,563 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$224,810 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$230,057 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$235,304 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$240,551

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$125,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

m28-a17

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

CITYWIDE PURCHASING

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Purchasing is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit

http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home. To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page. There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more. Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Purchasing, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007.

jy24-d1

POLICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT.

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants.

Recovered, lost, abandoned property, property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES

(All Boroughs):

Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road,

Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555 Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906.
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675.
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street,
- Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806.
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678.
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484.

j1-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts! Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete to Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

● Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

SOLICITATIONS

Goods

TRUCK, 2500 GALLON STREET FLUSHER W/SNOW PLOW HITCH - DOS - Competitive Sealed Bids PIN# 8571300199 – DUE 05-14-13 at 10:30 A.M. – A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov by telephone at (212) 669-8610 or by fax at (212) 669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services. 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10028. Joseph Vacirca (212) 669-8616; Fax: (212) 669-7581; jvacirca@dcas.nyc.gov

AWARDS

Goods & Services

TOWINGS/STORAGE/NOTICING/DISPOSAL OF VEHICLES – Emergency Purchase – PIN# 8571300398 – AMT: \$1,000,000.00 - TO: David R Maltz and Company, Inc., 155 Terminal Drive, Plainview, NY 11803.

Emergency Procurement procedures necessary for towing and storage of derelict vehicles damaged, rendered unusable and

abandoned in various public and private locations as a result of Hurricane Sandy and the subsequent Nor'easter.

CITYWIDE PURCHASING

SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

PUBLIC SURPLUS ONLINE AUCTION - Other -PIN# 0000000000 - DUE 12-31-14.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Queens Village, NY 11379. Donald Lepore (718) 417-2152; Fax: (212) 313-3135; dlepore@dcas.nyc.gov

s6-f25

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

Goods

LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT - DEP -

Intergovernmental Purchase - PIN# 8571300346 -AMT: \$401,612.40 - TO: Worthington Products LLC, 3405 Kuemerie Court NE, Canton, OH 44705. GSA Contr. GS-07F-0069M.

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the General Services Administration of the Federal Government are advised to contact the Small Business Utilization Center, Jacob K. Javits Federal Building, 26 Federal Plaza, Room 18-130, NY, NY 10278 or by phone: 212-264-1234.

● a17

BLOOD PRESSURE KIOSK - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# 851300109 - AMT: \$100,700.00 - TO: NYBP Inc. 1355 Pittsford-Mendon Road, P.O. Box 471, Mendon, NY

■ VENDOR LISTS

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION –

In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

- A. Collection Truck Bodies
- B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis
- C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509.

j2-d31

DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTS

SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services

CONSTRUCTION OF COMBINED SEWERS IN 69TH STREET BETWEEN QUEENS BOULEVARD AND CALAMUS AVENUE, ETC., QUEENS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 85013B0089 - DUE 05-16-13 AT 11:00 A.M. – PROJECT NO.: SE814/DDC PIN: 8502013SE0011C. Experience Requirements. Apprenticeship participation requirements apply to this contract. Bid documents are available at: http://www.nyc.gov/buildnyc

This bid solicitation includes M/WBE participation goal(s) for subcontracted work. For the M/WBE goals, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/buildnyc see "Bid Opportunities." For more information about M/WBE certification, please call 311 or go to www.nyc.gov/getcertified. Vendor Source ID#: 83935.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Bid Document Deposit - \$35.00 per set. Company Check or Money Order only. No cash accepted. Late bids will not be accepted. Department of Design and Construction,

30-30 Thomson Avenue, 1st Floor, Long Island City, NY

11101. Ben Perrone (718) 391-2200; Fax: (718) 391-2615.

EDUCATION

CONTRACTS AND PURCHASING

■ SOLICITATIONS

☞ a17

Services (Other Than Human Services)

E-BOOK STORE - Request for Proposals - PIN# R0985040 -DUE 06-18-13 AT 1:00 P.M. - The New York City Department of Education is seeking proposals from companies willing to provide, host, and maintain a secure platform or "Storefront" for DOE that will allow for central procurement, distribution, and management of electronic content across a variety of ereaders, tablets, and other devices in multiple locations. Through the Storefront, teachers or other authorized parties will purchase educational materials for students, including electronic textbooks and related educational software. The selected vendor will either have or will develop relationships with multiple publishers and content producers, so as to

provide a wide variety of content. In return for providing the Storefront at no cost to DOE, the vendor will become DOE's primary provider of electronic textbooks and related educational materials. If you cannot download this RFP, please send an e-mail to VendorHotline@schools.nyc.gov with the RFP number and title in the subject.

Register for pre-proposal conference by April 17, 2013 at DCPIT@schools.nyc.gov. Include solicitation number and title in the subject and the number of attendees we should expect from your organization.

There will be a pre-proposal conference on April 22nd, 2013 $10{:}00$ A.M. to $12{:}00$ P.M. Conference will be held at Brooklyn Borough Hall - 209 Joralemon Street, 2nd Floor, Brooklyn,

The New York City Department of Education (DOE) strives to give all businesses, including Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBEs), an equal opportunity to compete for DOE procurements. The DOE's mission is to provide equal access to procurement opportunities for all qualified vendors, including MWBEs, from all segments of the community. The DOE works to enhance the ability of MWBEs to compete for contracts. DOE is committed to ensuring that MWBEs fully participate in the procurement

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Education, 65 Court Street, Room 1201, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Vendor Hotline (718) 935-2300; vendor hot line@schools.nyc.gov

● a17

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

AWARDS

Goods

HP BLADES - Intergovernmental Purchase -PIN# 85720135401921 - AMT: \$222,439.24 - TO: CDW Government, Inc., 230 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills,

In pursuant to Section 3-09 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, the New York City Office of Emergency Management contracted with CDW Government Inc. for HP Blades. HP Blades consists of 1 HP server and assorted parts, which will be used at its alternative site for responding to emergency

This vendor was the lowest responsible bidder.

● a17

Services (Other Than Human Services)

HURRICANE SANDY 2012: DEBRIS REMOVAL SERVICES – Emergency Purchase – PIN# 01713E0004001 AMT: \$662,700.00 – TO: Riccelli Enterprises, Inc., P.O. Box 6418, Syracuse, NY 13217. Pursuant to Section 3-06(f) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, the New York City Office of Emergency Management contracted with Riccelli Enterprises, Inc. to remove heavy debris spread across communities adversely affected by Hurricane Sandy. This was a necessary task in order to preserve and protect property, ensure public health and safety, and provide economic recovery to these areas.

• HURRICANE SANDY 2012: DEBRIS REMOVAL **SERVICES** – Emergency Purchase – PIN# 01713E0005001 AMT: \$124,690.00 - TO: Waste Management of New York, LLC, 123 Varick Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11237. Pursuant to Section 3-06 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, the New York City Office of Emergency Management contracted with Waste Management of New York, LLC, to remove heavy debris spread across communities adversely affected by Hurricane Sandy. This was a necessary task in order to preserve and protect property, ensure public health and safety, and provide economic recovery to these areas

 HURRICANE SANDY 2012: EVAC AND REPAT SUPPORT - Emergency Purchase - PIN# 01713E0020001 – AMT: \$408,047.40 – TO: Midwood Ambulance and Oxygen Service Inc., 2593 West 13th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11223. The City Healthcare facility Evacuation Center ("HEC"), a communications center spearheaded by New York State Department of Health and New York City Office of Emergency Management to coordinate the evacuation of healthcare facilities, in conjunction with the Administration and certain healthcare facilities including but not limited to hospitals, nursing homes and senior homes in Hurricane Zones A. B and C as well as facilities in low lying areas facing the potential of storm surge flooding, decided to evacuate in order to protect the lift safety of patients. Midwood Ambulance and Oxygen Service Inc. is a licensed vendor in providing Basic Life Support (BLS) and Advanced Life Support (ALS) transportation services. Pursuant to Section 3-06 of the PPB Rules, OEM entered into an emergency contract for the provision of ALS and BLS services specifically for the purpose of transporting persons in need of shelter facilities ("sheltereers") and providing field supervisors for the evacuation effort.

As per Section 315 of the City Charter, these procurements were made because of "an unforeseen danger to life, safety, property or a necessary service" from the New York City Comptroller's Office and Corporation Counsel.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

Services (Other Than Human Services)

LARGE VOLUME VENDORS OF RESIDENTIAL TOILET FIXTURES IN NEW YORK CTIY – Negotiated

Acquisition – PIN# 8262012TRP001 – DUE 05-10-13 AT 4:00 P.M. - Time Sensitive Negotiated Acquisition. A presubmission meeting will be held 4/25/2013 at 10:00 A.M. at 59-17 Junction Blvd., 11th Floor Conference Room.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

 $Department\ of\ Environmental\ Protection,$ $59\text{-}17\ Junction\ Blvd.,\ 17th\ Floor,\ Flushing,\ NY\ 11373.$ Glorivee Roman (718) 595-3226; Fax: (718) 595-3208; glroman@dep.nyc.gov

a12-18

FINANCE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

GENERAL BANKING SERVICES - Negotiated Acquisition - PIN# 83613N0002 - DUE 04-29-13 AT 3:00 P.M. – This negotiation is between TD Bank and the New York City Department of Finance.

This notice is required as per the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York. This is not a solicitation for work It is an announcement only regarding the business of the City of New York.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Finance, 1 Centre Street, Room 1040, New York, NY 10007. Adenike Bamgboye (212) 669-4264; bamgboyea@finance.nyc.gov

a16-22

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

j1-d31

■ SOLICITATIONS

 $Goods \ \& \ Services$

DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES AND RESPIRATORY SERVICES – Request for Proposals PIN# 23113022DME - DUE 05-21-13 AT 10:00 A.M. Printed copies of the RFP may be obtained from Enid Rodriguez for \$25.00 by visiting Cumberland Diagnostic and Treatment Center, 100 North Portland Avenue, Room C32, Brooklyn, NY 11205, between 10:00 A.M. and 3:00 P.M., beginning April 17, 2013. Make certified check or money order payable to NYC Health and Hospitals Corporation.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents. vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

North Brooklyn Health Network, 100 North Portland Avenue, Rm. C-32, Brooklyn, NY 11205.

Enid Rodriguez (718) 260-7663; Fax: (718) 260-7619; Enid.Rodriguez@woodhullhc.nychhc.org

● a17

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human/Client Services

PRIMARY HEALTH CARE TO ADOLESCENTS IN SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTER – Negotiated Acquisition - PIN# 14SH010001R0X00 - DUE 04-18-13 AT 4:00 P.M. - The Department's Health Promotion and Disease Prevention Bureau intends to enter into a Negotiated Acquisition Extension with the providers listed below to continue to provide crucial onsite primary and reproductive health care services, as well as to provide first-aid and initial emergency care, as needed, to the entire student body enrolled in the school-based health center. The term of the contract will be from 07/01/13 to 06/30/14. Any vendor that believes it can also provide these services for such procurement in the future is invited to submit an expression of interest which must be received no later than April 18, 2013 at 4:00 P.M. Expressions of Interest should be sent to DOHMH, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Long Island City, New York 11101, Attn: Doreen Redmond; (347) 396-6628; dredmond@health.nyc.gov

a11-17

Services (Other Than Human Services)

SPOLIGOTYPING TESTING - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 13TB054501R0X00 -DUE 04-18-13 AT 4:00 P.M. – The Department, Bureau of Tuberculosis Control, intends to enter into a Sole Source with Health Research, Inc. to perform DNA analysis of tuberculosis positive patients by utilizing both the spoligotyping and IS6110-Based Restriction Fragment Length Polymorphism (RFLP) methods. The vendor will also perform deletion analysis and Polymerase Chain Reaction (PCR) - based drug resistance analyses. The term of the contract will be from 04/01/2012 to 03/31/2013. Any vendor

that believes it can provide these services for such procurement in the future is invited to submit an expression of intent which must be received no later than April 17, 2013 at 4:00 P.M. Expressions of Interest should be sent to DOHMH, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Long Island City, New York 11101, Attn: Doreen Redmond; (347) 396-6628; dredmond@health.nyc.gov

a11-17

BRADFORD/GOLD SUPPORT FOR WIRELESS

PHONES – Sole Source – Available only from a single source - PIN# 14MI009501R0X00 – DUE 04-19-13 AT 4:00 P.M. – The Department (DOHMH), Division of Informatics, Information Technology and Telecommunication (DITT) intends to enter into a Sole Source negotiation with Bradford intends to enter into a Sole Source negotiation with Bradford Networks, Inc. to provide maintenance and support for wireless telephones. The term of the contract will be from 07/01/2013 to 06/30/2016. Any vendor that believes it can provide these services for such procurement in the future is invited to submit an expression of intent which must be received no later than April 17, 2013 at 4:00 P.M. Any questions regarding this NA should be address in writing to the below Contracting Officer. Expressions of Interest should be sent to DOHMH, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Long Island City, New York 11101, Attn: Doreen Redmond; (347) 396-6628; dredmond@health.nyc.gov dredmond@health.nyc.gov

a11-17

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

CONTRACTS

AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT 210 LIVINGSTON STREET, BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# 069-13-310-0002 - AMT: \$2,394,070.56 - TO: New York State Industries for the Disabled, Inc., 11 Columbia Circle Drive, Albany, NY 12203-5156.

PARKS AND RECREATION

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

SOLICITATIONS

 $Construction \, / \, Construction \, \, Services$

RECONSTRUCTION OF BELDEN POINT – Competitive Sealed Bids – E-PIN# 84613B0043 – DUE 05-21-13 AT 10:30 A.M. – Located at the southern terminus of City Island Avenue, Bronx, known as Contract #XG-31850-111M. E-PIN: 84613B0043.

A Pre-bid meeting is scheduled for Thursday, May 2, 2013 at Vaux Hall, Olmsted Center at 11:30 P.M.

Bid documents are available for a fee of \$25.00 in the Blueprint Room, Room #64, Olmsted Center, from 8:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M. The fee is payable by company check or money order to the City of NY, Parks and Recreation. A separate check/money order is required for each project. The Company name, address and telephone number as well as the project contract number must appear on the check/money order. Bidders should ensure that the correct company name, address, telephone and fax numbers are submitted by your company/messenger service when picking up bid documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 64, Flushing Meadows Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Juan Alban (718) 760-6771, Juan.Alban@parks.nyc.gov Olmsted Center, Room 60, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368.

SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

SOLICITATIONS

Construction Related Services

STORM WATER FLOOD ELIMINATION/GYMNASIUM FLOORING - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# SCA13-14393D-2 - DUE 05-06-13 AT 10:30 A.M. Non-refundable Bid Document Charge: \$100.00, certified check or money order only. Make payable to the New York City School Construction Authority. Bidders must be prequalified by the SCA. Range: \$1,740,000.00 to \$1,833,000.00.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

School Construction Authority, Plans Room Window, Room #1046, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Stacia Edwards (718) 752-5849; sedwards@nycsca.org

AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS ON CONTRACT AWARDS

NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) **BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD** users should call Verizon relay services.

AGING

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday, April 30, 2013, at the Department for the Aging, 2 Lafayette Street, 4th Floor Conference Room, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 9:30 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER of the four (4) proposed contracts between the Department for the Aging of the City of New York and the Contractors listed below, for the provision of Home Care Services for the Elderly. The contract terms shall each be from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 with no renewal options. The contract amounts and the Community Districts in which the programs are located are identified below.

CONTRACTOR/ADDRESS

People Care Inc.
116 W. 32nd St., NY, NY 10001
EPIN/PIN 12509X0298CNVN005/ 12514HC102HC
Amount \$909,908
Boro/CD BK, CDs 7, 10-12

Personal Touch Home Care 222-15 Northern Blvd., Bayside, NY 11361 **EPIN/PIN** 12509X0104CNVN007/ 12514HC101H5 **Amount** \$915,141 **Boro/CD** BX, CDs 1-6

Personal Touch Home Care 222-15 Northern Blvd., Bayside, NY 11361 **EPIN/PIN** 12509X0096CNVN005/ 12514HC103HA **Amount** \$908,569 **Boro/CD** MN, CDs 1-5

Richmond Home Need Services, Inc. 3155 Amboy Blvd., S.I., NY 10306 <u>EPIN/PIN</u> 12509X0246CNVN005/ 12514HC105H6 <u>Amount</u> \$776,008 <u>Boro/CD</u> SI, CDs 1-3

The proposed contracts are being funded through a Negotiated Acquisition Extension pursuant to Section 3-04 of the PPB Rules.

Anyone who wishes to speak at this Public Hearing should request to do so in writing. The written request must be received by the Agency within 5 business days after publication of this notice. Written request to speak should be sent to Betty Lee, ACCO, at the Dept. for the Aging (DFTA), 2 Lafayette St., Room 400, NY, NY 10007. If DFTA receives no written requests to speak within the prescribed time, DFTA reserves the right not to conduct the Public Hearing.

A draft copy of the proposed contracts are available for public inspection at the Office of the Department for the Aging, Contract Procurement and Support Services, 2 Lafayette Street, Room 400, New York, New York 10007, on business days, from April 17, 2013 to April 30, 2013, excluding Holidays, from 10:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.

IN THE MATTER of the nine (9) proposed contracts between the Department for the Aging of the City of New York and the Contractors listed below, for the provision of Home Care Services for the Elderly. The contract terms shall each be from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 with no renewal options. The contract amounts and the Community Districts in which the programs are located are identified below.

CONTRACTOR/ADDRESS

Beth Emeth Home Attendant Services 1080 McDonald Ave., Bklyn., NY 11230 **EPIN/PIN** 12509X0305CNVN005/ 12514HC102HA **Amount** \$1,498,248 **Boro/CD** BK, CDs 13-15 & 18

Personal Touch Home Care 222-15 Northern Blvd., Bayside, NY 11361 EPIN/PIN 12509X0299CNVN005/ 12514HC101H6 Amount \$1,760,909 Boro/CD BX, CDs 7-12

Personal Touch Home Care 222-15 Northern Blvd., Bayside, NY 11361 EPIN/PIN 12509X0105CNVN005/12514HC102HB Amount \$1,166,144 Boro/CD BK, CDs 5, 8, 9, 16 & 17

Personal Touch Home Care 222-15 Northern Blvd., Bayside, NY 11361 **EPIN/PIN** 12509X0106CNVN005/ 12514HC103HC **Amount** \$1,156,407 **Boro/CD** MN, CDs 9-12

People Care Inc. 116 W 32nd St., NY, NY 10001 **EPIN/PIN** 12509X0208CNVN005/ 12514HC104H7 **Amount** \$1,023,419 **Boro/CD** QN, CDs 7, 8 & 11

People Care Inc.
116 W 32nd St., NY, NY 10001
EPIN/PIN 2509X0296CNVN005/ 12514HC104H8
Amount \$1,412,762
Boro/CD QN, CDs 9, 10, 12, 13 & 14

Personal Touch Home Care 222-15 Northern Blvd., Bayside, NY 11361 **EPIN/PIN** 12509X0089CNVN005/ 12514HC103HB **Amount** \$1,202,135 **Boro/CD** MN, CDs 6, 7 & 8 Ridgewood Bushwick Senior Citizens Home Care Council 533 Bushwick Ave., Bklyn., NY 11206 EPIN/PIN 12509X0293CNVN004/ 12514HC102HD Amount \$1,482,953

Sunnyside Home Care Project 43-31 39th St., Sunnyside, NY 11104 <u>EPIN/PIN</u> 12509X0212CNVN005/ 12514HC104H9 <u>Amount</u> \$2,104,469 <u>Boro/CD</u> QN, CDs 1-6

The proposed contracts are being funded through a Negotiated Acquisition Extension pursuant to Section 3-04 of the PPB Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contracts are available for public inspection at the Office of the Department for the Aging, Contract Procurement and Support Services, 2 Lafayette Street, Room 400, New York, New York 10007, on business days, from April 17, 2013 to April 30, 2013, excluding Holidays, from 10:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.

☞ a17

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

Boro/CD BK, CDs 1-4 & 6

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday, April 30, 2013, at the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York, 180 Water Street, 16th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER of fifteen (15) proposed contracts between the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York and the contractors listed below for the Provision of Non-Residential Services to Victims of Domestic Violence. The term of these contracts will be from October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014.

CONTRACTOR/ADDRESS

Edwin Gould Services for Children and Families
 151 Lawrence Street, 5th Floor, Brooklyn, New York 11201
 E-PIN 06906X0070CNVN005
 Amount \$176,972.00
 Service Area Manhattan

E-PIN 06906X0067CNVN004
 Amount \$375,309.00
 Service Area

3) Jewish Board of Family & Children's Services, Inc. 135 West 50th Street, 6th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10020 E-PIN 06906X0066CNVN004 Amount \$259,326.00

Service Area Bronx

4) New York Asian Women's Center, Inc.
 32 Broadway, 10th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10004
 E-PIN 06906X0072CNVN009
 Amount \$264,987.00
 Service Area Brooklyn

New York Asian Women's Center, Inc.
 Broadway, 10th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10004
 E-PIN 06906X0072CNVN010
 Amount \$264,987.00
 Service Area Queens

6) Safe Horizon, Inc.
2 Lafayette Street, 3rd Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007
E-PIN 06906X0063CNVN005
Amount \$168,683.00
Service Area Queens

7) Seamen's Society for Children and Families 50 Bay Street, Staten Island, N.Y. 10301 E-PIN 06906X0069CNVN005 Amount \$237,743.00 Service Area Staten Island

8) Violence Intervention Program, Inc. P.O. Box 1161, Tri-Borough Station, New York, N.Y. 10035 E-PIN 06906X0065CNVN005 Amount \$362,345.00 Service Area Bronx

9) Barrier Free Living, Inc. 270 East Second Street, New York, N.Y. 10009 E-PIN 06907X0010CNVN005 Amount \$444,856.00 Service Area Citywide

10) Federation Employment and Guidance Services, Inc.
315 Hudson Street, New York, N.Y. 10013
E-PIN 09611X0004CNVN003
Amount \$196,534.00
Service Area Manhattan

11) NYC Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project 240 West 35th Street, Suite 200, New York, N.Y. 10001 <u>E-PIN</u> 06907X0011CNVN005 Amount \$320 279 00

Amount \$320,279.00 Service Area Citywide

12) Edwin Gould Services for Children and Families

151 Lawrence Street, 5th Floor, Brooklyn, N.Y. 11201

E-PIN 06906X0071CNVN005 **Amount** \$300,964.00

Service Area Manhattan, Staten Island

13) Queens Legal Services Corporation 89-00 Sutphin Blvd., Suite 206, Jamaica, N.Y. 11435 **E-PIN** 06906X0068CNVN005

Amount \$349,529.00 Service Area Queens

14) Urban Justice Center 123 William Street, 16th Floor, New York, N.Y.10038 E-PIN 06906X0062CNVN004 Amount \$459,639.00 Service Area Brooklyn

15) Sanctuary for Families, Inc. P.O. Box 1406, Wall Street Station, New York, N.Y. 10268 **E-PIN** 06906X0064CNVN005

Amount \$599,122.00 Service Area Bronx

The proposed contractors have been selected though the Negotiation Acquisition Extension procurement method pursuant to Section 3-04 (b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules.

Draft copies of the proposed contracts are available for public inspection at the Human Resources Administration of the City of New York, 180 Water Street, 14th Floor, Room 1418, New York, NY 10038 on business days, from April 17, 2013 through April 30, 2013, between the hours of 10:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding, Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays.

🕶 a17

AGENCY RULES

BUILDINGS

NOTICE

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF RULE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to the authority vested in the Commissioner of the Department of Buildings by Section 643 of the New York City Charter and in accordance with Section 1043 of the Charter, that the Department of Buildings hereby adopts the amendments to Section 103-04 of Chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Official Compilation of the Rules of the City of New York, regarding façade inspections.

This rule was first published on December 11, 2012, and a public hearing thereon was held on January 10, 2013.

Dated: 4/10/13 /s/
New York, New York Robert D. LiMandri
Commissioner

STATEMENT OF BASIS AND PURPOSE

The following rule amendments are promulgated pursuant to the authority of the Commissioner of Buildings under Sections 643 and 1043(a) of the New York City Charter and Article 302 of Title 28 of the New York City Administrative Code. Article 302 requires inspection, maintenance, repair and reporting of the conditions of exterior walls (façades).

With these amendments to the rule regarding the periodic inspection of facades of buildings greater than 6 stories, the Department is addressing some administrative issues that are not covered in the current requirements. The amendments:

- Delete the prohibition on designating the condition of an air conditioner as Safe with a Repair and Maintenance Program (SWARMP). These automatic "unsafe" designations were being applied to the entire building even where the only issue was a minor air conditioner defect. This deletion will allow air conditioner conditions to be designated as SWARMP.
- Add a requirement that the Qualified Exterior Wall Inspector (QEWI) must inspect the structural soundness and connections of the balcony enclosures even if a report for cycle seven, which runs from February 21, 2010, to February 20, 2015, has been filed for the building. A recent balcony accident highlighted that many balcony railings are uninspected and may be unsafe. With this rule, the Department specifically requires all owners to check periodically the adequacy and structural integrity of all of their balcony railings. This new provision in no way affects the existing requirement to check periodically the adequacy of all aspects of the façade and its appurtenances.
- Clarify that if the QEWI does not file a report within 60 days of a critical examination, a new examination is required. This will ensure the information on the report is recent and accurate.
- Allow the Department to charge a new, separate

filing fee that owners must pay to the Department's Facade Unit. If the Department has rejected a façade inspection report twice previously, the Department will review it completely upon the third resubmission. The fee covers the administrative cost of that third review of the report.

• Fix some minor citation issues.

"Shall and "must" denote mandatory requirements and may be used interchangeably in the rules of this department, unless otherwise specified or unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

New text is <u>underlined</u>; deleted material is in [brackets].

Section 1. The definition of filed report in subdivision (a) of section 103-04 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:

Filed report. A report shall be deemed filed with the Department when it has been received by the Department. The filed report shall be completed in accordance with the provisions of paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of this section.

- §2. Subparagraph (iii) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (b) of section 103-04 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:
- (iii) The QEWI shall design an inspection program for the specific building to be inspected, which shall include, but not be limited to, the methods to be employed in the examination. The inspection program shall be based on considerations of the type of construction of the building's envelope, age of the material components, the facade's specific exposure to environmental conditions and the presence of specific details and appurtenances. Consideration shall be given to the facade's history of maintenance and repairs as described in previous reports and submittals to the department.

Except as provided in subparagraph (viii) of paragraph (2) of this subdivision [b of this section], the QEWI need not be physically present at the location when the examination is made. Architects, engineers, tradesmen and technicians, working under the QEWI's direct supervision, may be delegated to perform selected inspection tasks only when they are employees or subcontractors of the QEWI.

- §3. Subparagraph (ii) of paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 103-04 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:
- (ii) Technical information in the report shall adhere to and follow the sequence and the labeling of the report requirements as listed in [paragraph] <u>subparagraph</u> (iii) of this [subdivision] <u>paragraph</u>, and shall be provided on such forms and in such format as the Department shall require. Additional information may be provided. All letters (A-[P] <u>O</u>) shall be listed in the report. If a requirement is not applicable, this shall be indicated on the report under the relevant letter.
- §4. Clause (G) of subparagraph (iii) of paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 103-04 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:
- (G) A description and classification of each significant condition observed, including[:
 1.] deterioration and any movement detected[;] and [2.] the apparent water-tightness of the exterior

[Each condition shall be classified as safe, unsafe or SWARMP. If the building is classified as "safe," all conditions noted during examination that require monitoring and/or routine maintenance, including, but not limited to, minor rusting at ground floor exit door, caulking exterior joints and repair of flashing at cant strip shall be included. If the building is classified as "SWARMP" or unsafe, the report shall include the locations and descriptions of all SWARMP or unsafe conditions.]

The [observation shall] <u>description must</u> also include [the condition of the] <u>a list of all</u> exterior appurtenances[, including] <u>and their condition.</u> <u>Appurtenances include</u>, but <u>are</u> not limited to, exterior fixtures, flagpoles, signs, parapets, <u>railings</u>, copings, guard rails, window frames (including hardware and lights), balcony enclosures, window guards, window air conditioners, flower boxes and any equipment attached to or protruding from the facade. [The condition of window air conditioners may not be designated as SWARMP.]

Each condition must be classified as safe, unsafe or SWARMP. If the building is classified as unsafe or SWARMP, the report must include the locations and descriptions of all unsafe or SWARMP conditions.

Balcony railings must be inspected to ensure that their components (balusters, intermediate railings and panel fillers) are positively secured against upward movement (e.g. by welds, bolts or screws). If any balcony enclosure is found not to be positively secured, the condition is classified as unsafe and must be made safe pursuant to the requirements of paragraph (5) of subdivision (b) of this section. In the event a cycle seven report has already been filed with the Department pursuant to paragraph (4) of this subdivision, a separate report regarding the condition of the balcony enclosures must be filed within cycle seven.

§5. Clauses (A), (B) and (C) of subparagraph (iii) of paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) of section 103-04 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York are amended to read as follows:

- (A) two years for buildings that meet the requirements of item (A) of [clause] subparagraph (v) of this paragraph,
- $(B)\ \ eighteen$ months for buildings that meet the requirements of item (B) of [clause] $\underline{subparagraph}\ (v)$ of this paragraph and
- (C) twelve months for buildings that meet the requirements of item (C) of [clause] $\underline{subparagraph}$ (v) of this paragraph.
- §6. Clauses (A) and (B) of subparagraph (vii) of paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) of section 103-04 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York are amended to read as follows:
- (A) The report shall be filed five years from the date the first Temporary Certificate of Occupancy or Certificate of Occupancy was issued, if that five year date falls within the applicable filing window according to the last digit of the building's block number as provided in [clause] subparagraph (v) or (vi) of this paragraph; or
- (B) If five years from the date the first Temporary Certificate of Occupancy or Certificate of Occupancy was issued falls outside the applicable filing window according to the last digit of the building's block number as provided in [clause] subparagraph (v) or (vi) of this paragraph, then the initial report shall be filed within the applicable two-year filing window for the next five-year cycle.
- §7. Subparagraphs (viii) and (ix) of paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) of section 103-04 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York are amended to read as follows:
- (viii) If contiguous zoning lots under single ownership or management contain multiple buildings that are considered one complex where at least two buildings of more than six stories in height fall into different filing windows as described above in items (A), (B) and (C) of [clauses] subparagraphs (v) and (vi) of this paragraph, the owner or management shall choose one of the following report filing options:
- (ix) A report shall be filed within sixty (60) days of the date on which the QEWI completed the critical examination (final inspection date), as defined in subparagraph (viii) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (b) of this section[, but not more than one (1) year after completion of the close-up inspection. If the report is not acceptable and is rejected by the Department, a revised report shall be filed within forty-five (45) days of the date of the Department's rejection. Failure to submit a revised report addressing the Department's objections within one (1) year of the initial filing shall require a new critical examination, including a new close-up inspection]. Failure to file a report within sixty (60) days of the completed critical examination requires a new critical examination.
- §8. Subparagraphs (x) and (xi) of paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) of section 103-04 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York are renumbered subparagraphs xii and xiii, and new subparagraphs x and xi are added, to read as follows:
- (x) A report may not be filed more than one (1) year after completion of the close-up inspection.
- (xi) If the report is not acceptable and is rejected by the Department, a revised report must be filed within forty-five (45) days of the date of the Department's rejection. If the report is not acceptable after two (2) rejections, a new initial filing fee as specified in the rules of the department is required. Failure to submit a revised report addressing the Department's objections within one (1) year of the initial filing requires a new critical examination, including a new close-up inspection.
- §9. Subparagraph (iii) of paragraph (5) of subdivision (b) of section 103-04 is amended to read as follows:
- (iii) Within two weeks after repairs to correct the unsafe condition have been completed, the QEWI shall inspect the premises. The QEWI shall obtain permit sign-offs as appropriate and shall promptly file with the Department a detailed amended report stating the revised report status of the building, along with a filing fee as specified in the rules of the Department. If the report is not acceptable and is rejected by the Department, a revised report must be filed within forty-five (45) days of the date of the Department's rejection. If the report is not acceptable after two (2) rejections, a new amended filing fee as specified in the rules of the department is required. Sheds or other protective measures shall remain in place until an amended report is accepted; however, the QEWI may request permission for the removal of the shed upon submission of a signed and sealed statement certifying that an inspection was conducted, the conditions were corrected and the shed is no longer required. Permission to remove the shed may be granted in the Commissioner's sole
- §10. The concluding sentence of subparagraph (iv) of paragraph (5) of subdivision (b) of section 103-04 is amended to read as follows:

Note: Financial considerations shall not be accepted as a reason for granting an extension.

§11. The concluding sentence of subparagraph (v) of paragraph (5) of subdivision (b) of section 103-04 is amended to read as follows:

<u>Note:</u> Financial considerations shall not be accepted as a reason for granting an extension.

SPECIAL MATERIALS

AGING

NOTICE

This notice is for informational purposes only. The Department for the Aging intends to negotiate a one year contract, beginning 7/1/13, with the following organizations to continue providing home care services to the elderly in NYC. The organizations are: Beth Emeth Home Attendant, People Care, Personal Touch Home Care, Ridgewood Bushwick Senior Citizens Homecare Council, Sunnyside Home Care Project and Richmond Home Need Services.

● a17

Inquiry Period

HOUSING PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT

NOTICE

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Application #

Notice Date: April 9, 2013

Property: Address

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

• •			
548 West 142nd Street, Manhattan	22/13	March 11, 2010 to Present	
4 West 126th Street, Manhattan	24/13	March 15, 2010 to Present	
40 West 119th Street, Manhattan	26/13	March 19, 2010 to Present	
360 West 123rd Street, Manhattan	28/13	March 21, 2010 to Present	
14 Sutton Place South, Manhattan	29/13	March 25, 2010 to Present	
8 West 121st Street, Manhattan	30/13	March 26, 2010 to Present	
263 West 132nd Street, Manhattan	31/13	March 27, 2010 to Present	
142 West 75th Street, Manhattan	32/13	March 27, 2010 to Present	
429 West 162nd Street, Manhattan	33/13	March 29, 2010 to Present	
436 Jefferson Avenue, Brooklyn	23/13	March 13, 2010 to Present	
278 Clinton Avenue, Brooklyn	25/13	March 18, 2010 to Present	
91 Macon Street, Brooklyn	27/13	March 20, 2010 to Present	

Authority: SRO, Administrative Code $\S 27-2093$

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a single room occupancy multiple dwelling, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an inperson statement, please call (212) 863-5277, (212) 863-8211.

a9-18

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: April 9, 2012

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

Property: AddressApplication #Inquiry Period519 Graham Avenue, Brooklyn21/13October 4, 2004 to Present

Authority: Greenpoint-Williamsburg Anti-Harassment Area, Zoning Resolution §\$23-013, 93-90

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling in certain areas designated in the Zoning Resolution, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

NOTICE

NAME

ALEJANDRO

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation Not Included in FY 2013 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation not included in the FY 2013 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Nature of services sought: Architectural and Engineering Design Services for New Gansevoort Marine Transfer Station

Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2013 End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2015 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Request

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within

TRANSPORTATION

■ NOTICE

The NYC Department of Transportation (DOT) is now accepting applications from eligible not-for-profit organizations to propose sites for new public plazas. Through the NYC Plaza Program, DOT

EFF DATE

02/01/13

PROV

YES

APPOINTED

community organizations to build new or enhance existing neighborhood plazas throughout the City. After the plazas are designed and built, the partnering organizations are responsible for the maintenance, operation and management of the plazas, which may include the operation of a concession by the selected not-for-profit organization. Interested not-forprofit organizations should visit www.nyc.gov/plazas prior to contacting NYC DOT to learn more about the program and its application guidelines. Any eligible not-for-profit organizations that believe they meet the requirements should download and complete the application form from the department website above. Eligible and interested not-forprofit organizations can obtain further information about the program by contacting Emily Weidenhof at (212) 839-4325. Applications can be submitted either by mail to NYC Plaza Program; NYC DOT, 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, New York, New York 10041, or by email to plazas@dot.nyc.gov. All applications must be either submitted by email or postmarked by Wednesday, July 31, 2013.

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

JOANNA

A 10209

			LANDMAR	KS PRESERVATION	COMM		
			FOR PER	IOD ENDING 03/2	9/13		
			TITLE				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
ASHBY	REBECCA	D	92237	\$47141.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/13/13
HURLBUT	ABBIE	L	92237	\$47141.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/10/13
PADGET	HILARY	L	92237	\$47141.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/10/13
SALGADO	REBECCA	C	92237	\$47141.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/10/13
WATERLOO	EMMA	M	92237	\$47141.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/10/13
				,			

TAXI & LIMOUSINE COMMISSION FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/29/13

NAME		_	_NUM_	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
CABAN	JANET		35116	\$34695.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/17/13
COHEN	SHERRY	M	95005	\$112000.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/17/13
FREDERICK	SASHA		56057	\$45792.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/17/13
GONZALEZ-ALAZZA	ALEXA	A	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	02/25/13
OCTOBER-RAMDIAL	DESIREE		35116	\$34695.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/17/13
PAYNE	SHANIQUA		10251	\$50712.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/17/13
PRIOLEAU	RONALD	J	35116	\$39205.0000	APPOINTED	NO	02/25/13
WANG	LING		83008	\$80000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/17/13

PUBLIC SERVICE CORPS

TTTLE	OD ENDING 0	0, 20, 20
NUM	SALARY	ACTION

\$9.0000

CHAN	MEI	Y	10209	\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
FILLER	STEPHEN	C	10209	\$8.5000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/12
FIRESTONE	MELANIE	J	10209	\$12.9600	RESIGNED	YES	03/17/13
GARRAWAY	COSMOS	X	10209	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/05/12
LIN	SHUK		10209	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/03/13
MCDERMOTT	CARLEEN	M	10209	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/11/13
MONZON	CATHERIN	E	10209	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	02/24/13
REID	RAQUEL	D	10209	\$8.5000	APPOINTED	YES	03/07/13
REYES	KENIA		10209	\$9.7500	APPOINTED	YES	01/09/13
SHIMA	DARIANA		10209	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/01/12
SUMMERS	JANET	M	10209	\$10.7500	RESIGNED	YES	03/10/13
WANG	JIAN	Y	10209	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/01/12
WILLIAMS	JEFFREY		10209	\$8.5000	APPOINTED	YES	08/26/12
XUE	JIANFEI		10209	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/01/12

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/29/13

		TITLE				
NAME		NUM_	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
GLOVER	DENISE	10124	\$46223.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/19/13

DEPT OF YOUTH & COMM DEV SRVS

FOR PERIOD ENDING 03/29/13

		TITLE				
NAME		_NUM_	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
CODNER	ANTONETT	40561	\$49579.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/10/13
PHANOR	JAGDEEN	40561	\$66581.0000	APPOINTED	NO	02/19/13
SKYERS	PHYLLIS A	10251	\$32343.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/12/13

NAME		_	_NUM_	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
CODNER	ANTONETT		40561	\$49579.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/10/13
PHANOR	JAGDEEN		40561	\$66581.0000	APPOINTED	NO	02/19/13
SKYERS	PHYLLIS	A	10251	\$32343.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/12/13
		В	OARD OF	ELECTION POLL WO	RKERS		
			FOR PER	IOD ENDING 03/29	/13		
			TITLE				
NAME		_	_NUM_	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
ACEVEDO	CLARABEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
AFFLIC	ALLIEBE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
AKHTER	ALIYA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
AKTHER	MOSAMMAT	Z	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ALBERT	TODD	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ALBERTI	BRETON	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ALCOFF	JOSEPH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ALEATHIA	KIRBY	W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ALI	NATALIE	K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ALIFONZO	MEYLIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ALLEN	ERICA	I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
AMIN	SUMAIRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ANDERSON	ASHLEY	P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ANDERSON	DELORES	Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ASANTEWAH-BONSU	ABENA	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ATTRIDE	MA-KEDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
AVILA	GLADYS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BAGAYOKO	TIDIANE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BAILEY	SASHA	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BAKO	YOLANDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BALLENTINE	QUINTIN	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BANKOLE	ZAMANIYA	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BEAUMONT	DALE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BELLINGER	BERNARD	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BERAKI	AWET	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BIRKETT	ROME		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BLANCHETT	SAMUEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BODDEN	SAMUEL	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BODDEN	SHIVONE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BOLTER	PAUL	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BONILLA	JEANNETT	С	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BROWN	ELLEN	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BROWN	MORRIS	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
			-				, . ,

DOT	works with selecte	α		Postin	arked by Wednesda	y, oury 01, 20	.10.	a8-19
	BROWN	OMARI	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	BROWN	QUINCY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	BRYANT	AVERY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	BUNBURY	MELISSA	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	BYAM PRESCOD CAJAMARCA	AGNES DIANA	P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
	CALDERON	AMPARO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ATE	CALLAHAM	EVERLENA	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	CAMPBELL	TAMARA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	CARBAJAL	FERNANDO RODNEY	N	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	CAREY CARILLO	CARMELA		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
/13 /13	CARR	T'PRING	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	CATANESE	KRISTINA	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	CHAVIS	EBONY	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	CHEUNG CHOU	DAISY		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
	CIFUENTES	MIO LAN WASHINGT		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
<u>ATE</u> /13	CLANTON	ASIA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	COHEN	PETER	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	COLEMAN	SHERISE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	COLLAZO	MANUEL		9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	COLON COMBE	LUIS LUIS		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
/13 /13	CORTIJO	MICHELLE	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	CORTORREAL	SAMUEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	CROMEDY	KRISTEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	CRUZ	KIMBERLY	w	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	DARYANANI DAVIS	RACHNA CHELSEA	M V	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
ישידי (DAVIS	VERNA	•	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
<u>ATE</u> /13	DE LOS ANGELES	VALERIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	DELOSSANTOS	GERMANIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/12	DESTINY	CHERRY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	DHALI DIAMANTOPOULOS	ALAMIN	A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13
/12	DIAZ	SIMONA FELIX	R	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
/13 /13	DIEG	MELANIE	s	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	DIENG	BOYNA	W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	DONLON	ANNA	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	DORSEY DOWDELL	ZEKIA MICHAEL	P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
/12	DURAN	MONICA	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13 /12	ECHAVARRIA	MARINO	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/12	EDWARDS	LATEEF	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/12	EGALITE	RODRIGUE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	ELSHAFEY FELICIANO	SAID MAXIMILI	A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
	FIGUEROA	EDWARD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	FIGUEROA	ENERY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ATE	FLAHERTY	GEORGIAN	K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	FOYE-SIMMS	ODESSA	3.7	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	FRANCIS GARCIA	SUNNY ANGEL	N	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
	GARCIA	NELSON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	GARCIA	PERRY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ATE	GARRISON	BARBARA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	GAYLE	JEFFREY	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	GERENA GIBBS	RUTH STACIOUS		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
/13	GILLIAM	LAWRENCE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	GILLIARD	GLENN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	GIRON	ROSA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	GOLDGERTY	KENNETH	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ATE	GOLDSTEIN GOMEZ	MINDY LUIS	S	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
/13 /13	GONZALEZ	AIDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	GONZALEZ	ALAN	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	GONZALEZ	EMERALD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	GONZALEZ	ENRIQUE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
/13	GONZALEZ GRALLER	LUIS NORA		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13
/13 /13	GRANT	HILLARY	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	GRAVES	MONIQUE	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	GREEN	BARBARA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	GREEN	CAROL	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	GREEN GREEN	JAMONT LALLA	E A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
/13 /13	GREENMAN	ELIZABET		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	GRIFFIN	FRANK	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	GUZMAN	FATIMA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	GUZMAN	INES		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	HENAO HENRIQUEZ	FABIO SHIRLEY		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
/13 /13	HERNANDEZ	JOSE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	HERRIOTT	ANTHONY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	HICKMAN	DION	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	HIDALGO HILL	DAVID	F C	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
/13	HILL	TYESHA GLORIE	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13 /13	HINES	CHARLES		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	HINES	VIVIAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	HINTON	PHILLIP	_	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	HOFFMANN	DOAN	0	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	HOLDER HOLLINGSWORTH	JENNIFER EBONY	Q	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
/13 /13	HOLLOWAY	CHARLENE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
/13	HONEYCUTT	DEMETRIU		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13

HORTA	MARITZA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	QUINONES	DANIELLE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
HOUSTON HSU	JOHNNY E PARKER Y	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	RAFANIELLO RAINEY	ANTHONY KIM D	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
HUANG	SHIRLEY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RAMAKRISHNA	VASUNDMA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
INMAN	DEVIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RAMIREZ	AFRICO F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ISAAC ISLAM	TARJANAE R MOHAMED N	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	RAMIREZ RAMLAL	LOURDES A BARBARA A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
JACKSON	TAMIKA N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RATTIGAN	JOLYN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
JAIVADH	SIRIPAN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RAYMOND	WILLIAMS	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
JAMES JAMES	JASMIN C WILLIAM S	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	RECTOR REED	SHELDON S ALYASAH A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
JAMIL	ROWSHAN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	REMBERT	KELLY N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
JENKINS	ERNEST G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	REYES	LUIS F	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
JIMENEZ	RAPHAEL O	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	REYES	XIOMARA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
JOHNSON JONES	SHAMEKA K LYRON A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	RICHARDS RICHARDSON	DARIUS A KHADEEJA R	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
JONES	MONIQUA S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RICHARDSON	LAVONNIE P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
JORDAN	DANIELLE S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RIVERA	ALEJANDR	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
KHANAM KOLAR	ATIA HELENA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	RIVERA RIVERA	DIANA DIANDRA A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
KRAWATSKY	LINDA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RIVERA	GLORIA L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
KWABENA	EDMUND T	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RIVERA	KEILA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LANE LAVELLE	STEVEN A VANCE	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	RIVERA RIVERA	MARTHA MILAGROS	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
LAWRENCE	VERNON	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RIVERA	NANCY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LEE	SHEILA J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RIVERA	NICOLE E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LIN	DANDAN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RIVERA	SABRINA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LIN LIN SZE	SHAN HAI FEN	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	RIVERA RIVERS	THOMAS FRANKLIN T	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
LITWOK	EVELYN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RIVERS	LEROY A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LOPEZ	ARNOLD H		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RIVERS	LESLIE E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LOPEZ LOPEZ	CRYSTAL ELBA I	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	ROBERTS ROBERTS	DARVON JERMAINE K	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
LUCAS	GWENDOLY K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	ROBERTSON	CURTIS	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LUDOVINA	ROJAS C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	ROBINSON	ANA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LUNA	DENISE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	ROBINSON	JUTON M		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LYCURGUS MAHADEO	ASHANTI BRANDON S	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	ROBINSON ROBINSON	LAURIE A LORRAINE E	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
MANGUAL	JOHN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	ROBINSON	PATRICIA L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MARILYN	PAUL E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RODRIGUEZ	CANDIDA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MARTIN-DIALA MARTINEZ	CHIKAODI CHRISTOP A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	RODRIGUEZ RODRIGUEZ	DAVID JOHNNY	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
MAXWELL	CHRISTOP A LLELIA J	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RODRIGUEZ	JOHNNY JOSE	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MCDONALD	RAFAEL E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RODRIGUEZ	JOSE M		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MDIAYE	SERIGNE M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RODRIGUEZ	LOLIANET	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MEJIA MELENCIANO	SADIE SONIA M	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	RODRIGUEZ ROJAS	RAFHI LESTER W	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
MELENCIANO	SULIO	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	ROMAN	CARLOS R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MERLO	ELIZABET	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	ROMAN	CAROL H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MERRITT-MORRISC		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	ROSENBAUM	SPENCER V	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MILLER MILLER	JOSHUA A TAMMY	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	RUBIN RUCI	LISA E RIZA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
MITCHELL	LUCILLE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RUDOLPH	HEKMAN N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MOORE	STEPHANI L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RUIZ	ALEXANDR	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MORALES	EVELYN E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RUIZ RUIZ	JOHN LEONORA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
MOTEN MOWATT	DEREK H JOEL	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	RUSSO	ANTHONY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/10
MULLER		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RUTHEDGE	KENNETH S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MULLER	TAKEEMA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	RUTLEDGE SAMM	SHENIQUA N CAROLE E	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
MUMFORD	DYZREEAL T		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SAMUEL	LYCHAEL E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MUNFORD MURPHY	SONYA C EDDIE J	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	SANCHEZ	ANTONIO	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MURPHY	KEYSHONE L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SANCHEZ SANDHU	MIGUEL A SAREENS	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
MURRELL	LAWRENCE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SANTANA	MILAGROS	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
NANDJI	MAMA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SANTOS	JUAN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
NARVAEZ NAVARRO	MICHELLE JOSE P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	SANTOS SARACHAN	VICTOR M SYDNEY F	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
NESSA	KHAIRUN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SARNO	PATRICK A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
NICHOLS	BERNICE E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SAXTON	INEZ	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
NORFLEET	OSCAR R		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	SCHECHTER SCHLINDRA	HELEN-MI ADOLPH	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
NORMAN NYACK	DOLORES VIJAY	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SCHOONMAKER	RICHARD D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
OGUNTOYE	ELIZABET T	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SCRUGGS	WILLIAM A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
OKPALA	CELESTIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SEGARRA SERAPHIN	EVELYN MARIE J	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
OKPALA OLIVER	VALENTIN O TRISTIAN	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	SEVCIK	SALLY R		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ONEILL	ELIZABET S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SHACKMAN	PAUL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ONI	ADEKUNBI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/22/13	SHAYE	DELBIRT H CARESSA V	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
OROPEZA ORTEGA	ALEX AUGUSTIN A	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	SHEPPARD SHERIDAN	JOSIAH	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
ORTEGA	DOMINGA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SHERMAN	DANIELLE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ORTEGA	SERGIO E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SHONEYE	DAUDA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ORTIZ OWOAJE	STEPHANI A SUNDAY D	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	SICARI SIMMONS	MARIE FERNANDO R	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
PACHECO	SUNDAY D	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SIMMONS	MILDRED N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PACIFICO	LYNN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SINCLAIR SINGH	SHAQUILL PUNEET	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
PADILLA	SHYANNE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SISSENICH	BEATE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PADRO PADRO	ANNETTE PERRY	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	SMITH SMITH	DALE GAITHER P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
PAGAN	CARLOS R		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SMITH	OHNDE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PAGAN	IRIS	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SMITH	REBECCA A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PARKER	SHAVAUGH T	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	SMITH SOTO	TAMACU K KATHY M	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
PARKER PARVIN	SHERRY A LAIEN	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SPENCE	SHUKURA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PATTERSON	KHALID S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SPROWAL	KATHERIN C		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PAULS	GEORGE A		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	ST-VIL STAMBOLIS	KATHIA ANGELO	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
PAYNE PELLOT	MIRIAM T JUAN A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	STEINHAUER	RAYESHA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PENN	MICHAEL C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	STEPHENS	JANYA S		\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PENNACCHIO	GIUSEPPE M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	STEWART STRAKER	DANIEL A GEORGE P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
PERALTA PERERO	ROSELIND	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	SUERO	ANGELINE N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PERERO PETERKIN	ANA M DAVID	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	SUH	MIRYONG	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PETERSON	AMOI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SULICH SUMMERS	BARBARA MARLON R	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
PHAM	VAN T	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SUN	HUALI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PHILLIPS POLANCO	CHRISTOP D ARAUELIS	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	SUSSMAN	ABIE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
POLANCO POLANCO	MARIE	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	TAITT TARLOWSKA MIKST	JEAN KRYSTYNA H	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
POLANCO	RADHOLYN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	TAYLOR	ICILDA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
POON	KIN LOK	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	TERVERO	MIRTHY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PRATT PRICE	AGATHA KATRINA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	THOMPSON TONGE JR	TIFFANY S IRVING	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
PRISCILLA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	TORRES		9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PROVIDENCE	MONIQUE D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	TORRES	LIZA C	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
PSALM	MARIZA AKTA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	TORRES TOWNSEND	PHYLISHI A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
PURDIE PYNCHON	AKIA PATRICIA B	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	TRACEY	NANCY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
QUINONES	CARMEN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13							☞ a17
						,							

READER'S GUIDE

The City Record (CR) is published each business day and includes notices of proposed New York City procurement actions, contract awards, and other procurement-related information. Solicitation notices for most procurements valued at or above \$100,000 for information technology and for construction and construction related services, above \$50,000 for other services, and above \$25,000 for other goods are published for at least one day. Other types of procurements, such as sole source, require notice in The City Record for five consecutive days. Unless otherwise specified, the agencies and offices listed are open for business Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays.

NOTICE TO ALL NEW YORK CITY CONTRACTORS

The New York State Constitution ensures that all laborers, workers or mechanics employed by a contractor or subcontractor doing public work are to be paid the same wage rate that prevails in the trade where the public work is being done. Additionally, New York State Labor Law §§ 220 and 230 provide that a contractor or subcontractor doing public work in construction or building service must pay its employees no less than the prevailing wage. Section 6-109 (the Living Wage Law) of the New York City Administrative Code also provides for a "living wage", as well as prevailing wage, to be paid to workers employed by City contractors in certain occupations. The Comptroller of the City of New York is mandated to enforce prevailing wage. Contact the NYC Comptroller's Office at www.comptroller.nyc.gov, and click on Prevailing Wage Schedules to view rates.

CONSTRUCTION/CONSTRUCTION SERVICES OR CONSTRUCTION-RELATED SERVICES

The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination.

VENDOR ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

New York City procures approximately \$17 billion worth of goods, services, construction and construction-related services every year. The NYC Procurement Policy Board Rules require that agencies primarily solicit from established mailing lists called bidder/proposer lists. Registration for these lists is free of charge. To register for these lists, prospective suppliers should fill out and submit the NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment application, which can be found online at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc. To request a paper copy of the application, or if you are uncertain whether you have already submitted an application, call the Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680.

SELLING TO GOVERNMENT TRAINING WORKSHOP

New and experienced vendors are encouraged to register for a free training course on how to do business with New York City. "Selling to Government" workshops are conducted by the Department of Small Business Services at 110 William Street, New York, NY 10038. Sessions are convened on the second Tuesday of each month from 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. For more information, and to register, call (212) 618-8845 or visit www.nyc.gov/html/sbs/nycbiz and click on Summary of Services, followed by Selling to Government.

PRE-QUALIFIED LISTS

New York City procurement policy permits agencies to develop and solicit from pre-qualified lists of vendors, under prescribed circumstances. When an agency decides to develop a pre-qualified list, criteria for pre-qualification must be clearly explained in the solicitation and notice of the opportunity to pre-qualify for that solicitation must be published in at least five issues of the CR. Information and qualification questionnaires for inclusion on such lists may be obtained directly from the Agency Chief Contracting Officer at each agency (see Vendor Information Manual). A completed qualification questionnaire may be submitted to an Agency Chief Contracting Officer at any time, unless otherwise indicated, and action (approval or denial) shall be taken by the agency within 90 days from the date of submission. Any denial or revocation of pre-qualified status can be appealed to the Office of Administrative Trials and Hearings (OATH). Section 3-10 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules describes the criteria for the general use of pre-qualified lists. For information regarding specific pre-qualified lists, please visit www.nyc.gov/selltonyc.

NON-MAYORAL ENTITIES

The following agencies are not subject to Procurement Policy Board Rules and do not follow all of the above procedures: City University, Department of Education, Metropolitan Transportation Authority, Health & Hospitals Corporation, and the Housing Authority. Suppliers interested in applying for inclusion on bidders lists for Non-Mayoral entities should contact these entities directly at the addresses given in the Vendor Information Manual.

PUBLIC ACCESS CENTER

The Public Access Center is available to suppliers and the public as a central source for supplier-related information through on-line computer access. The Center is located at 253 Broadway, 9th floor, in lower Manhattan, and is open Monday through Friday from 9:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays. For more information, contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services at (212) 341-0933 or visit www.nyc.gov/mocs.

ATTENTION: NEW YORK CITY MINORITY AND WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Join the growing number of Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBEs) that are competing for New York City's business. In order to become certified for the program, your company must substantiate that it: (1) is at least fifty-one percent (51%) owned, operated and controlled by a minority or woman and (2) is either located in New York City or has a significant tie to New York City's business community. To obtain a copy of the certification application and to learn more about this program, contact the Department of Small Business Services at (212) 513-6311 or visit www.nyc.gov/sbs and click on M/WBE Certification and Access.

PROMPT PAYMENT

ACCO

CSB

It is the policy of the City of New York to pay its bills promptly. The Procurement Policy Board Rules generally require that the City pay its bills within 30 days after the receipt of a proper invoice. The City pays interest on all late invoices. However, there are certain types of payments that are not eligible for interest; these are listed in Section 4-06 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules. The Comptroller and OMB determine the interest rate on late payments twice a year: in January and in July.

PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD RULES

The Rules may also be accessed on the City's website at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc $\,$

COMMON ABBREVIATIONS USED IN THE CR

The CR contains many abbreviations. Listed below are simple explanations of some of the most common ones appearing in the CR:

Agency Chief Contracting Officer

11000	rigency Office Contracting Officer
AMT	Amount of Contract
CSB	Competitive Sealed Bid including multi-step
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-s
CR	The City Record newspaper
DP	Demonstration Project
DUE	Bid/Proposal due date; bid opening date
\mathbf{EM}	Emergency Procurement
FCRC	Franchise and Concession Review Committee
IFB	Invitation to Bid
IG	Intergovernmental Purchasing
LBE	Locally Based Business Enterprise
M/WBE	Minority/Women's Business Enterprise
NA	Negotiated Acquisition
OLB	Award to Other Than Lowest Responsive
	Bidder/Proposer
PIN	Procurement Identification Number
PPB	Procurement Policy Board
PQL	Pre-qualified Vendors List
RFEI	Request for Expressions of Interest
RFI	Request for Information
RFP	Request for Proposals
RFQ	Request for Qualifications
SS	Sole Source Procurement
ST/FED	Subject to State and/or Federal requirements

KEY TO METHODS OF SOURCE SELECTION

The Procurement Policy Board (PPB) of the City of New York has by rule defined the appropriate methods of source selection for City procurement and reasons justifying their use. The CR procurement notices of many agencies include an abbreviated reference to the source selection method utilized. The following is a list of those methods and the abbreviations used:

Competitive Sealed Bidding including multi-step Special Case Solicitations/Summary of

	1
	Circumstances:
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-step
CP/1	Specifications not sufficiently definite
CP/2	Judgement required in best interest of City
CP/3	Testing required to evaluate
CB/PQ/4	
CP/PQ/4	CSB or CSP from Pre-qualified Vendor List/
	Advance qualification screening needed
DP	Demonstration Project
SS	Sole Source Procurement/only one source
RS	Procurement from a Required Source/ST/FED
NA	Negotiated Acquisition
	For ongoing construction project only:
NA/8	Compelling programmatic needs
NA/9	New contractor needed for changed/additional
	work
NA/10	Change in scope, essential to solicit one or limited

number of contractors

NA/11	Immediate successor contractor required due to
	termination/default
	For Legal services only:
NA/12	Specialized legal devices needed; CSP not
	advantageous
WA	Solicitation Based on Waiver/Summary of
	Circumstances (Client Services/CSB or CSP only)
WA1	Prevent loss of sudden outside funding
WA2	Existing contractor unavailable/immediate need
WA3	Unsuccessful efforts to contract/need continues
IG	Intergovernmental Purchasing (award only)
IG/F	Federal
IG/S	State
IG/O	Other
$\mathbf{E}\mathbf{M}$	Emergency Procurement (award only):
	An unforeseen danger to:
EM/A	Life
EM/B	Safety
EM/C	Property
EM/D	A necessary service
AC	Accelerated Procurement/markets with significant
	short-term price fluctuations
SCE	Service Contract Extension/insufficient time;
	necessary service; fair price
	$Award\ to\ Other\ Than\ Lowest\ Responsible\ \&$
	$Responsive\ Bidder\ or\ Proposer/Reason$
	(award only)
OLB/a	anti-apartheid preference
OLB/b	local vendor preference
OLB/c	recycled preference

HOW TO READ CR PROCUREMENT NOTICES

OLB/d other: (specify)

Procurement notices in the CR are arranged by alphabetically listed Agencies, and within Agency, by Division if any. The notices for each Agency (or Division) are further divided into three subsections: Solicitations, Awards; and Lists & Miscellaneous notices. Each of these subsections separately lists notices pertaining to Goods, Services, or Construction.

Notices of Public Hearings on Contract Awards appear at the end of the Procurement Section.

At the end of each Agency (or Division) listing is a paragraph giving the specific address to contact to secure, examine and/or to submit bid or proposal documents, forms, plans, specifications, and other information, as well as where bids will be publicly opened and read. This address should be used for the purpose specified unless a different one is given in the individual notice. In that event, the directions in the individual notice should be followed.

The following is a SAMPLE notice and an explanation of the notice format used by the CR.

SAMPLE NOTICE:

POLICE

DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES

■ SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

 ${\bf BUS~SERVICES~FOR~CITY~YOUTH~PROGRAM}-Competitive~Sealed~Bids\\-PIN\#~056020000293-DUE~04-21-03~AT~11:00~A.M.$

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

NYPD, Contract Administration Unit, 51 Chambers Street, Room 310, New

☞ m27-30

NYPD, Contract Administration Unit, 51 Chambers Street, Room 310, Ne York, NY 10007. Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225.

EXPLANATION Name of contracting agency POLICE DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES Name of contracting division ■ SOLICITATIONS Type of Procurement action Category of procurement Services (Other Than Human Services) BUS SERVICES FOR Short Title CITY YOUTH PROGRAM Method of source selection PIN # 056020000293 Procurement identification number DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 am Bid submission due 4-21-03 by 11:00 am; bid opening date/time is the same Use the following address unless otherwise specified Division listing providing Agency contact in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal information documents: etc. $NYPD, Contract\ Administration\ Unit$ 51 Chambers Street, Room 310

51 Chambers Street, Room 310 New York, NY 10007. Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225.

Indicates New Ad

m27-30 Date that notice appears in The City Record